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The City Council Questions and Answers Report was derived from a need to provide City Council 
Members an opportunity to solicit clarifying information from City Departments as it relates to 
requests for council action. After a City Council Regular Meeting agenda has been published, Council 
Members will have the opportunity to ask questions of departments via the City Manager’s Agenda 
Office. This process continues until 5:00 p.m. the Tuesday before the Council meeting. The final report 
is distributed at noon to City Council the Wednesday before the council meeting.

QUESTIONS FROM COUNCIL

Agenda Item #5: Authorize additional contingency funding for the construction contract with 

Pepper-Lawson Waterworks, LLC, for the Walnut Creek Wastewater Treatment Plant Tertiary 

Filter Rehabilitation project in the amount of $1,260,900 for a total amount not to exceed 

$27,797,800.

QUESTION:

What contingencies resulted in the previously approved 5% contingency being insufficient? 

COUNCIL MEMBER TROXCLAIR’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

A portion of the initial 5% contingency was utilized to address the discovery of undocumented 

communications and electrical wiring and unknown site conditions (Change Order #1) and 

additional duct banks and additional unanticipated site conditions (Change Order #2) which were 

identified during the initial phase of the construction. The remaining balance of the contingency will 

not be sufficient for the project to cover additional changes currently under consideration. The 

majority of these additional changes are for additional instrumentation, controls and communication 

needed for the filter control system, to address other differing site conditions and for other 

unforeseen risks for the remaining part of the construction. Therefore, 5% additional contingency is 

requested now based on past experience from other similar projects to ensure timely and efficient 

change order processing for a successful project completion.

5.

Agenda Item #7: Authorize negotiation and execution of an amendment to the professional services 

agreement with Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc., for design, bid, and award phase services for the 

Albert H. Ullrich Water Treatment Plant Conversion to On-site Generation of Sodium 

Hypochlorite Project in the amount of $2,329,896.83, using existing funds and authorizing an 

additional $1,113,557.93, for a total contract amount not to exceed $3,171,557.93.

QUESTION: It appears that the contractor has not reached the minority/women participation goal 

of 1.9%.  Has the contractor submitted a compliance plan that meets the goals of this solicitation?

COUNCIL MEMBER HOUSTON’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc., the prime consultant on this contract, did provide an MBE/WBE 

Compliance Plan that met the goals of the solicitation at the time of contract award.  The reason for 

that the African American participation to date and for this amendment related to design phase 

services has not been achieved is that the scope (Geotechnical Investigation) that was to be 

performed by HVJ Associates, LLC - a certified African American firm did not materialize.  The 
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scope did not materialize because during historical document gathering in the preliminary 

engineering phase, City staff discovered that sufficient historical geotechnical data from the Ullrich 

Expansion project in the early 2000’s already existed and the scope that was to be performed by 

HVJ was not required. SMBR will continue to work with Jacobs Engineering, LLC to identify 

potential sub-consulting areas to meet the African American goal as feasible.

QUESTION:

Why was 40% of the funding for the design phase expended on this contract?

COUNCIL MEMBER TROXCLAIR’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

The initial contract amount of $783,661.10 (~40% of the initial Council Authorization of $2M) was 

utilized to cover the preliminary engineering services where the full scope of improvements was 

identified. The balance of the initial Council authorization (~60% of $2M) would not be sufficient to 

cover final design and bid/award phase services (in an amount of $2,329,896.83) necessary for the 

proposed improvements identified from the preliminary engineering study.

Agenda Item #12: Authorize the use of the Design-Build procurement method of contracting in 

accordance with Texas Government Code 2269 for design and construction services for up to five 

new neighborhood fire and emergency medical facilities.

QUESTION:

Please clarify when the use of the Design-Build method is and is not allowed.

COUNCIL MEMBER ALTER’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

The City can use the design-build method for a construction project when it determines that 

design-build, as opposed to, for e.g., competitive bidding, would provide the City with the best 

value.  The design-build method can be used for both buildings and associated structures as well 

as, in limited circumstances, some civil projects such as roads, bridges, water supply projects and 

water plants. When using the design-build method, cities must follow the statutory requirements and 

procedures.  There is one set of requirements and procedures for vertical structures or buildings 

and another for horizontal or civil projects.

12.

Agenda Item #13: Approve an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Capital 

Contracting Office Operating Budget (Ordinance No. 20170913-001) to increase the number of 

authorized positions by 1.0 to provide support for the design and construction of new fire stations.

QUESTION:

Would these funds be ongoing funds or one time funds? Is this a temporary or permanent position? 

If temporary, please explain in detail how long the position is meant to be in place and how much 

money it will require over the time frame it will be needed.

COUNCIL MEMBER ALTER’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

These would be ongoing funds included in the Fiscal Year 2019 Budget if approved by Council, 

and would be a permanent position.

13.



QUESTION

Is existing staff able to absorb the workload associated with support for design and construction of 

the new fire stations? If not, why not?

COUNCIL MEMBER TROXCLAIR’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

Existing staff is not able to absorb the workload associated with the expedited schedule for design 

and construction of the new fire stations without impacting other priority projects. The requested 

1.0 FTE will augment staff to ensure responsiveness and quality procurement and contracting 

service is provided to this project and other existing and upcoming Alternative Delivery Method 

projects. An existing FTE will be assigned this new Fire Station project and other team members 

will see an increase to their workload while we hire and onboard/train the new FTE. 

The Capital Contracting Office (CCO) has experienced an increase in the use of Alternative 

Delivery Methods due to its ability to reduce the timeframe for delivering projects.    While 

Alternative Delivery Methods save time for project delivery, the CCO staff time commitment is 

greater than the traditional design-bid-build method. CCO staff are engaged with Alternative 

Delivery Method from solicitation, to Guaranteed Maximum Price negotiation, through contract 

monitoring and contract closeout.  

CCO is currently working:

• 13 Alternative Delivery construction projects

• 3 Professional Service design/contracts supporting Alternative Delivery

• 33 Job Order Contract assignments

Of the 13 active Alternative Delivery construction projects, 1 is for construction of the Onion 

Creek Fire/EMS station, 2 are for renovations of 6 fire stations (Phase 5 and 6), and one for 

replacement of vehicle bays and renovation of another fire station. 

In addition, in working with Department Capital Improvement Program staff, indication is that 

beginning in FY 2019 the workload for the 5-year CIP is expected to increase by $2B or more. 

This expected increase is compounded by:

1. Existing workload;

2. Need to prioritize solicitations and contracting that supports the 2016 Mobility Bond; and

3. Expectation that Capital Improvement Projects to be turned around more quickly, with the

City’s goal of reducing the timeframe for delivering projects by 50%.  

CCO has requested two additional FTEs in the FY19 budget to meet current and future needs in 

an expedited manner.

Agenda Item #15: Approve an ordinance adopting the Austin Area Master Community Workforce 

Plan as an attachment to the Imagine Austin Comprehensive Plan.

QUESTION: What of any strategies included in the plan have an evidence base/emerging evidence 

base to prove that they will meet the targets in this plan? Have these strategies been proven to 

work in other cities? Please give us a sense for how Council can think of their likelihood for 

effectiveness.  What will be key challenges to implementation and how do you plan to mitigate 

those challenges? How will this master plan join up with the Council Strategic plan in terms of 
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reporting outcomes? 

COUNCIL MEMBER ALTER’S OFFICE

Please clarify what triggers an addition to Imagine Austin. In this case why does this content have 

to be added to Imagine Austin?

COUNCIL MEMBER ALTER’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

Q:  What of any strategies included in the plan have an evidence base/emerging evidence base to 

prove that they will meet the targets in this plan? 

A:   The following response to Question #1 has been provided by Workforce Solutions Capital 

Area:  

The Master Community Workforce Plan has four Strategies:  Awareness & Enrollment, Training, 

Placement, and Advancement.  We will address any evidence based approach within each of the 

Strategies):

Awareness & Enrollment:  During the year-long process of building the Master Plan, Workforce 

Solutions Capital Area interviewed and heard from scores of providers, employers, and employer 

associations that students and job seekers lack understanding of the jobs and industries growing 

our economy.  Further, they noted that students/job seekers did not know where to go to access 

training opportunities once they were aware of those industries.  In its research scan, Workforce 

Solutions identified in other cities and markets their recognition of “awareness” as an issue, but 

none included replicable metrics for how to measure or grow awareness on any scale.  The Master 

Plan’s target within Awareness & Enrollment was set based on our recognition of need, and also 

our recognition that no other community had successfully and comprehensively built a 

community-based campaign for us to replicate in order to raise awareness that leads to enrollment.  

Accountability for the Master Plan is expected from community stakeholders including 

implementation to deliver increased enrollments, a tangible metric under which Workforce 

Solutions Capital Area can build an emerging body of evidence related to our monitored awareness 

efforts.

Training and Placement:  These two Strategies are based on Workforce Solutions’ experience as a 

funder of training services.  Beginning in Fiscal Year 2014, Workforce Solutions began measuring 

and reporting the percentage of training-related placements, and set a goal to increase the 

percentage over five years.  The goal was called “75x20” and reflected the Board’s commitment, 

as one workforce funder, to increase training-related placements to at least 75% by the year 2020.  

Based on focused and measured effort by Board and contractor/training provider staff, Workforce 

Solutions reported a 77% training-related placement rate for those students/job seekers that it 

financially supported and case managed by Fiscal Year 2016 - well in advance of the goal year.  

Thus, it is with this experience and processes mapped out that Workforce Solutions, as the 

backbone for the Master Plan, believes that these two Strategies are attainable.  As the community 

coalesces around the Master Plan as our common agenda for closing our skills gap, we believe that 

best practices such as Workforce Solutions’ 75x20 and others currently underway with training 

providers and educators will be brought to the surface and amplified.  



Advancement:  In conducting a research scan of other communities, Workforce Solutions was not 

able to identify another community with a skills-building plan to benchmark against, though it did 

identify examples of strong practices relating to baselining data on specific employer-focused 

efforts to advance their current workers.  Thus, Workforce Solutions believes that the Master Plan 

may emerge as one of the first and only examples of a comprehensive approach to measuring and 

scaling skills advancements within companies across a single and multiple sectors.

Finally, because specific evidence-based examples similar to the Master Community Workforce 

Plan are scarce, Workforce Solutions has raised mostly private funds in order to contract with The 

University of Texas Ray Marshall Center as the third-party data evaluator to collect and analyze 

our outcomes.  The result of this work over time will be an evidence-based model of what has 

worked and what needs to be tweaked.  Austin may well become the evidence-based model and 

theory of change that other communities are seeking. 

Q:   Have these strategies been proven to work in other cities? Please give us a sense for how 

Council can think of their likelihood for effectiveness.  

A:   The following response to Question #2 has been provided by Workforce Solutions Capital 

Area:

To build on response to the previous question, Austin is one of the only communities that has not 

only created a community-level plan to close the skills and employment gap, but also held itself 

accountable to the outcomes of that plan.  In Houston, for example, their skills plan was launched 

2-3 years prior to the Master Community Workforce Plan (called “Upskill Houston”), but to date, 

Workforce Solutions Capital Area is not aware of any metrics that have been attached to their plan 

as a whole aside from project-based work.  In Boston, for example, they launched a Boston Hires 

campaign, but they admit that it is primarily a marketing campaign utilizing self-reported data from 

employers.  

Ultimately, success under the Master Community Workforce Plan is predicated on a community’s 

committed desire to place local people in local jobs.  Workforce Solutions is committed to that 

outcome, and based on the support that the community has provided to date, we believe that this 

“hire local” initiative, with metrics, will be successful.  It is a new initiative that Austin has never tried 

before so there is, as always in such endeavors, a chance that unforeseen circumstances could 

derail our current commitment to this effort.  

Q:   What will be key challenges to implementation and how do you plan to mitigate those 

challenges? 

A:   The following response to Question #3 has been provided by Workforce Solutions Capital 

Area:  

Key challenges to implementation, and efforts that Workforce Solutions is undertaking to mitigate 

them, include (but may not be limited to):

1. Desire and willingness to change workforce development practices in alignment with the Master

Plan.  Workforce Solutions, as the backbone, can address this challenge through both “head and 



heart.”  We have formed a Master Plan Leadership Council, comprised of policy makers, funders, 

and key representative educators, to review and take action based on data.  Further there is a 

newly formed Education / Training and Evaluation Committee comprised of representatives from 

the educators/training providers who can make recommendations on behalf of their organizations 

are going to change as a result of the outcome data, and new circumstances that may arise.  

Further, Workforce Solutions believes that as we, as a community, have success, we will hear and 

feel the stories of the families lifted out of poverty and into family-supporting jobs and this will 

sustain our overall engagement in the Master Plan.

2. Good data from which to make critical decisions about “what is working.”  As noted above,

Workforce Solutions has executed a contract with the Ray Marshall Center and believes that their 

data work can be trusted and verified.

3. Funding.  This work is intensive, comprehensive, and different from any other work that

Workforce Solutions or the community has undertaken before.  As such, funding is an issue in 

order to ensure that the backbone agency can staff appropriately to serve its role, that the data 

collection and analysis can continue without interruption, that a comprehensive marketing plan be 

developed and implemented to target and engage both employers and students/job seekers, and 

that programs that get good results can be scaled to serve more students/job seekers.  Workforce 

Solutions has been actively fundraising for more than a year, and expects to continue its efforts.  

However, as the Master Plan builds results, there may be additional funding needs to address 

scaling the Master Plan across all of the sectors and for all the low-income residents who still feel 

left behind. 

Q:   How will this master plan join up with the Council Strategic plan in terms of reporting 

outcomes? 

A.   The following portion of the response to Question #4 has been provided by City of Austin 

staff:  

This Master Plan aligns with Imagine Austin Priority Program #3: Continue to Grow Austin’s 

Economy by Investing in Our Workforce, Education Systems, Entrepreneurs, and Local 

Businesses, the Strategic Direction 2023 outcomes “Economic Opportunity and Affordability” and 

“Culture and Lifelong Learning.” As part of the strategic planning process, the City will regularly 

report on the following, as adopted by Council in Strategic Direction 2023: 

Economic Opportunity & Affordability:

§ EOA Metric F4: Number and percentage of people who successfully complete Workforce

Development training (goal to have data on number and percentage who obtain employment)

§ EOA Strategy #2: Influence the skills of our local workforce by developing and implementing a

City of Austin workforce development roadmap to meet regional goals. Align local workforce skills 

with needs of employers and track outcomes with a special focus on economic improvement for 

people of color and historically marginalized communities.

Culture & Lifelong Learning: 

§ CLL Metric B2: Number of people employed in the creative sector (as defined by specific

North American Industry Classification System [NAICS] codes) in the Austin Metropolitan 

Statistical Area

§ CLL Metric B4: Number and percentage of creative-sector professionals who indicated they

benefited from a City-sponsored professional development opportunity

EDD will develop a roadmap, in collaboration with contributing City departments, to specify the 



City’s short-term and long-term contributions to advance these shared regional goals, and a regular 

cadence for reporting progress on outcomes.

In addition, Workforce Solutions Capital Area Master Community Workforce Plan is proposed to 

include specific data that aligns with these outcomes.  The below response clarifies where that data 

comes from and identifies proposed outcomes:

The following portion of the response to Question #4 has been provided by Workforce Solutions 

Capital Area:  The University of Texas Ray Marshall Center is under contract by Workforce 

Solutions to conduct a regional data and evaluation study as part of the Master Community 

Workforce Plan. As a third-party evaluator, Ray Marshall Center is collecting and analyzing data 

and outcomes from education and training providers in the region. Specific data will be requested 

from education and training providers.  Proposed outcomes will include percent of participants who 

complete and/or exit a workforce training program, percent of completers/exiters who attain a 

recognized credential (with a focus on middle-skill credentials), percent of completers/exiters who 

enter employment (with a focus on middle-skill occupations as identified within the Master Plan), 

percent of employed participants who upskill/advance within their career pathway, and percent of 

completers/exiters who are above 200% of the federal poverty level (by tracking earnings change). 

The goal is to have this data available on an annual basis.

Q.   Please clarify what triggers an addition to Imagine Austin. In this case why does this content 

have to be added to Imagine Austin?

A.   The following response to Question #5 has been provided by City of Austin staff:  City 

Council is not required to amend the comprehensive plan for this purpose.  However, Imagine 

Austin may be amended through an ordinance that fulfills the process requirements laid out in the 

Charter.  In the past, Council has either done this concurrently with adoption of a specific plan 

(Colony Park Master Plan was amended this way), or has amended the Imagine Austin Plan to 

add an attachment later in the year as part of an annual report and amendments process (Urban 

Trails Master Plan was amended this way.)

Any plan that relates to the topics of Imagine Austin and rises to the level of comprehensive 

plan-level policy guidance may be attached to the Imagine Austin Plan.  City Council has some 

discretion to decide what can be attached.

Agenda Item #16: Approve an ordinance amending City Code Chapter 10-2 (Emergency Medical 

Services) related to regulations for non-emergency medical transfer service providers.

QUESTION:

1) What is the impetus for the wholly new provisions included in the updated ordinance? Why is

each necessary at this time? 2) Regarding Part 6 D, what is the reason for the prohibition of 

authorizations on additional transfer licenses until 2021?

COUNCIL MEMBER ALTER’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

1)The proposed changes to the ordinance is the result of several years of review of current services

and the need to update based on service delivery changes within the industry. There are services 
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provided by franchises, such as wheelchair transports, which are a subset of non-emergency 

transports that have never been regulated by the City. The language added to 10-2 allows the city 

to monitor and regulate these transports in accordance with other non-emergency transports.

The other changes to the ordinance set standards and clarify portions of 10-2 that were ambiguous 

and resulted in unwanted outcomes - for example, we have included a 2:1 logo on ambulances to 

ensure that all citizens at every hospital have better access to service.

2) In July 2013 the Center for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) instituted a provider

enrollment moratorium in several areas across the country, including Houston and surrounding 

counties. This moratorium ceased any new ambulance provider numbers in these areas due to the 

amount of fraud that was happening, particularly with private companies. The CMS moratorium 

was extended in January 2018. Since the implementation of the original moratorium EMS has 

received increased inquiries and applications for franchise licenses, particularly from companies 

headquartered in the Houston area. A city moratorium on applications will allow the market to 

correct itself in the Houston area without adding the risk to the City of accepting a franchise that 

has operated with questionable practices in the past.

In addition, Council recently approved a third provider that begins service today (6/12). The 

moratorium would also allow the City market to stabilize with the third franchise and allow staff to 

fully analyze the impact of the additional provider to the market.

Agenda Item #17: Approve a resolution relating to the City Manager's recommended bond 

package for a November 2018 General Obligation Bond election.

QUESTION:

Would the proposed needs for the Dougherty qualify for funding from COs? Please provide detail.

What locations would be covered by the proposed signals projects? Please provide detail on 

projects for the proposed Vision Zero funding. Please clarify if there is any duplication of projects 

amongst projects already funded through the 2016 Mobility Bond. Please provide detail on the 

timeline for the sidewalk projects proposed here in comparison to those in the 2016 Mobility Bond 

program. Please provide a detailed list of street reconstruction projects.

COUNCIL MEMBER KITCHEN’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

1) Would the proposed needs for the Dougherty qualify for funding from COs? Please provide

detail.

To the extent that the proposed needs for the Dougherty are solely to purchase a new site and 

build the same general park facility as is currently operated, state law authorizes this as an lawful 

use of Certificates of Obligation (COs). If the project changes, such as becomes an economic 

development project, general obligation bonds would be the appropriate funding source.  

From a City policy perspective, the approved financial policies that Council adopts with the City 

Budget for General Obligation Debt (both voter-approved property tax backed debt and 

non-voter-approved property tax backed debt) includes the following:

It is the City’s priority to fund capital expenditures with cash or voter-approved debt. However, 

non-voter-approved debt may be used for capital expenditures as an alternative to lease/purchase 

or other financing options if the capital expenditure is:
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· Urgent;

· Unanticipated;

· Necessary to prevent an economic loss to the City;

· Results in an economic gain to the City within a reasonable time; or

· Non-voter approved debt is the most cost effective financing option available.

In regards to Dougherty, Council has not made a finding that the need meets the policy. Therefore, 

at this time, staff recommends use of general obligation bonds as the best financing source for these 

needs. 

Please note that, in regards to the other prospective Fiscal Year 2018 Bond projects, the 

application of this policy largely hinges on the definition of “urgent.” Thus, for example, the fire 

stations were found by council to be an urgent public safety need by the Austin Fire Department 

and Finance staff therefore recommended the use of Certificates of Obligation. 

2) What locations would be covered by the proposed signals projects?

This proposed funding would be a “bucket” of funds, from which projects would be funded 

citywide. If approved by voters, project locations will be identified using existing prioritization 

processes based on traffic signal warrants, need, lifespan of equipment, etc.  

The proposed 2018 Bond staff recommendation includes funding for the following traffic signal and 

technology programs and projects. The “universe of needs” for traffic signals and the Automated 

Traffic Management System is $71 million (as detailed in the April 16th memo 

<http://www.ci.austin.tx.us/edims/pio/document.cfm?id=296824>). Staff requests $37 million 

(48% of current need) through the 2018 bond for traffic signal programs/projects, as follows:

· Traffic Signals and Signal System - $9,100,000

Includes funding for new signal installations, enhancements to the signal communications system, 

modifications and upgrades to existing traffic signal infrastructure and software, and battery 

backups

· Signal Safety Improvements - $4,300,000

Includes emergency vehicle preemption software and equipment, power-source modernization, 

accessible pedestrian signals, and retroreflective backplates to improve signal visibility. 

· Mobility Improvements - $1,600,000

Includes vehicle detection equipment, traffic monitoring equipment (i.e., closed circuit cameras) and 

real time transit signal priority reporting.

More specifically, for example, for new signals alone there are about 168 traffic and 158 PHBs 

requests in some phase of evaluation; this funding would complete approximately 36 signals 

($9.1M/ ~$250,000 per signal), plus other hardware, software and infrastructure outlined above. 

More detail and descriptions of the technology can be found in the April 16th memo 

<http://www.ci.austin.tx.us/edims/pio/document.cfm?id=296824>.

3) Please provide detail on projects for the proposed Vision Zero funding.

http://www.ci.austin.tx.us/edims/pio/document.cfm?id=296824
http://www.ci.austin.tx.us/edims/pio/document.cfm?id=296824


As with signals, this proposed funding would allow for a systems-based approach to addressing 

safety citywide. Locations would be determined based on established prioritization processes 

described below.

The proposed 2018 Bond staff recommendation includes funding for the following Vision 

Zero/Transportation Safety programs and projects. The “universe of needs” for Vision 

Zero/Transportation Safety is $160 million. Staff requests $35 million through the 2018 bond for 

traffic signal programs/projects, as follows:

· Major Intersection Safety Projects - $11,000,000

Includes funding for intersection safety improvements at approximately 10 of the highest crash 

intersections in Austin. Typical safety improvements may include intersection reconfiguration and 

reconstruction, construction of new or modification of existing median, improvements to pedestrian 

and bicycle facilities, and/or construction of traffic and pedestrian signals. Locations will be 

determined through multiple factors, including average crash frequency, crash rates, fatalities, traffic 

volume, and crash severity. As these factors may change over the life of the bond, locations will be 

identified based on the most recent data available at the time of project development. 

· Pedestrian Safety Improvements - $3,500,000

Includes funding for high-impact, cost effective pedestrian safety treatments such as concrete refuge 

islands, rapid flashing beacons, raised crosswalks or curb extensions at 80 to 120 locations across 

the city. Locations would be determined based on the Pedestrian Priority Network, as described in 

the Pedestrian Safety Action Plan which considers factors related to crash history, risk and demand 

for walking. Projects will be prioritized based on available funding and efficiencies gained through 

coordination opportunities (such as coordination with routine maintenance or transit accessibility 

needs). As these factors may change over the life of the bond, locations will be identified based on 

the most recent data available at the time of project development.

More detail and descriptions of the programs can be found in the April 16th memo 

<http://www.ci.austin.tx.us/edims/pio/document.cfm?id=296824>.

4) Please clarify if there is any duplication of projects amongst projects already funded through the

2016 Mobility Bond. 

This question was addressed in detail in an April 16th memo 

<http://www.ci.austin.tx.us/edims/pio/document.cfm?id=296824>. As stated in that memo, in a 

majority of the programs there really is no overlap since the funding from each source addresses 

different elements of our Transportation Infrastructure.  In 2016, staff developed several 

alternatives ranging from $250 million to $720 million for Council’s consideration for Bond funding.  

All of the alternatives included a mix of Capital Renewal projects/programs and Mobility 

projects/programs. The “Capital Renewal” projects/programs generally focused on renewing 

existing transportation infrastructure that is beyond the scope of repair and maintenance techniques 

and thus needs capital funding while the “Mobility” projects/programs generally focused on 

enhancing existing corridors or adding new infrastructure with the goal of improving mobility and 

providing congestion relief through capacity improvements for all transportation modes.   Working 

within the financial constraints at that time, staff developed 2 alternatives for the $720 million 

http://www.ci.austin.tx.us/edims/pio/document.cfm?id=296824
http://www.ci.austin.tx.us/edims/pio/document.cfm?id=296824


bonding level.  The first was a “blended alternative” that would have dedicated $100 million to 

“Regional Mobility”, $344.5 million for “Corridor Mobility”, and $275.5 million to “Local 

Mobility” (with $180 million of the Local Mobility funding for Capital Renewal).   Staff’s 

“enhanced corridor alternative” would have dedicated $93.5 million to “Regional Mobility”, $471.5 

million for “Corridor Mobility”, and $155 million for “Local Mobility” (with $67 million of the Local 

Mobility funding for Capital Renewal).   The voters ultimately approved a version more focused on 

“Mobility” than “Capital Renewal” with $101 million for Regional Mobility, $482 million for 

Corridor Mobility, and $137 for Local Mobility (with only $11 million of the Local Mobility 

funding dedicated specifically for Capital Renewal).  The table below summarizes the funding 

allocation described above.

The 2016 Mobility Bond approved by the voters dedicates the $11 million Capital Renewal 

funding for the preliminary engineering and design (no funding for construction) for two projects 

(Fallwell Lane and the William Cannon Drive Bridge over the Union Pacific Railroad) and 9 

sub-standard street projects.   So, the package that the Council ultimately chose to put forward for 

voter consideration in 2016 was primarily focused on mobility needs rather than capital renewal 

needs.   With this very small funding for Capital Renewal in the 2016 Mobility Bond, staff is now 

again requesting funding for the core maintenance functions termed “Capital Renewal” for the 2018 

Bond.

5) Please provide detail on the timeline for the sidewalk projects proposed here in comparison to

those in the 2016 Mobility Bond program. 

The 2016 Bond provided funding primarily for new sidewalk, sidewalk connections, and curb 

ramps.  The proposed funding for the 2018 Bond would be used to address Capital Renewal 

projects in line with the ADA Transition Plan by rehabilitating and replacing existing sidewalks and 

curb ramps that are functionally deficient and thus not ADA compliant. We have identified 

approximately $330 million in sidewalk rehabilitation needs and requested $20 million in the 2018 

Bond (~6% of need). 

The Contract with the Voters for the 2016 Bond directs the City Manager to complete the bond 

within eight years after voter approval. We anticipate the sidewalk funds from the 2016 Bond will 

be exhausted in 2024. We anticipate that both funds (2016 and 2018) will be able to be used 

simultaneously throughout the City to increase connectivity and condition of sidewalks in Austin. If 

approved by voters, we anticipate that the 2018 Sidewalk Rehabilitation funds would be exhausted 

within the same timeframe as the 2016 Mobility Bonds.  Of course this timeline will be dependent 

on   weather, contractor availability and commitments to other, ongoing or unanticipated capital 

needs.



6) Please provide a detailed list of street reconstruction projects.

This proposed street reconstruction/rehabilitation funding would be a “bucket” of funds, from which 

projects rated in poor (“D”) or failed (“F”) condition would be funded citywide based on need, 

roadway conditions, and coordination with other infrastructure needs (Water/Wastewater, Austin 

Energy, Storm water, Sidewalks, etc.)  much like with the Local Mobility Program funding in the 

2016 Bond. The total need for street reconstruction, not including bridges or sidewalks, is $777 

million, or approximately 2,000 lane miles of roads in D and F condition. The recommended $75 

million for the program would fund rehabilitation of approximately 200 lane miles of roadways in D 

and F condition. No project location list has been identified at this time.

QUESTION:

Explain why the Cultural Centers were pulled out of the Parks and Recreation category.

If there are multiple phases in their plans, how much would be needed, for each cultural center, to 

execute their first next phase?

Regarding the proposed Dove Springs Health Center, has the option of cost sharing with Central 

Health been explored? Please provide detail. Is the proposed spend for a completely new facility 

or an addition to the Dove Springs Rec Center?

Regarding the entire proposal, and projects, have there been any other funding mechanisms 

explored? If so, which projects are eligible for other funding options aside from GR bonds? What 

are those other funding options? Also, which projects have been identified as not eligible for any 

other funding option.

What is the capacity of each department to be able to take on more work via the 2018 Bond? 

COUNCIL MEMBER HOUSTON’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

1) Explain why the Cultural Centers were pulled out of the Parks and Recreation category.

The Rolling Needs Assessment of the Long-Range CIP Strategic Plan is the primary set of 

information used for determining which projects and programs are included in the 2018 Bond 

Development proposal. This annual plan, formerly under management of the Capital Planning 

Office, has provided the necessary framework for determining the universe of CIP needs through a 

thoughtful and iterative process, incorporating feedback from staff across all divisions of the 

Department. Using this data, PARD considered the diverse range of facilities, the vast needs for 

capital reinvestment across all asset types, and the intense nature of park advocacy, before taking a 

thorough and deliberate approach in prioritizing park projects for the Bond proposal. PARD’s goal 

was to establish a fair and defensible request for CIP funding across a wide range of asset types.  

While the merits of a major cultural facility replacement/renovation is a worthy investment, the 

original PARD proposed Bond Package did not include any of the cultural centers. It did however, 

include an arts center, the Dougherty Arts Center (DAC). The proposed project at the DAC will 

replace the existing building at a new location and provide expanded programmable space to meet 

the increased user demand. The services provided at the DAC are closely aligned with the 

recreational programming function of PARD and less so with the functions of cultural centers. 

The decision to not include any of the cultural centers was not made lightly. PARD considered 

previous cultural center investments in comparison with other previous investment programs and 



used the facilities assessment data from the Rolling Needs Assessment of the Long-Range CIP 

Strategic Plan.  

Through community advocacy, funding for the cultural centers was included in the proposal as its 

own proposal; the rationale being that Cultural Centers are unique facilities with the unique purpose 

of furthering culture based education, history and art.  

2) If there are multiple phases in their plans, how much would be needed, for each cultural center,

to execute their first next phase?

The proposed funding for each PARD operated Cultural Center considers the estimated funding 

needed to complete specific elements of the master plan or to address specific identified facility 

restoration/renovation issues.   These are outlined below and in the attached summary proposal:

Mexican-American Cultural Center (MACC) - Funding is for the completion of a single phase of 

the recently approved master plan- estimated to cost approximately $15 million.  The estimated 

cost for all phases of the recently approved master plan is $40 million.  The $15 million represents 

a little more than a third of the total estimated cost, and will address top priorities identified in the 

master plan including general renovations to the existing building, renovation of the auditorium, 

expansion of the South Crescent, and high priority site improvements including the Gran Entrada.

Carver Museum - The $7.5 million proposed funding represents funding to update the master plan, 

complete basic building renovations (roof replacement, HVAC replacement, window repairs, ADA 

improvements, etc.) and provide seed funding to initiate implementation of priorities determined 

through the master plan.  

Asian-American Resource Center (AARC) - The $5 million proposed funding represents funding 

to complete an initial phase of improvements of the yet to be completed master plan.  Since the 

master plan is not yet complete, a clear set of priorities and cost estimates for this facility are not 

available for the purposes of seeking funds through a bond development process. PARD 

recommends allocating $5 million to address known issues related to parking, pedestrian 

connectivity, outdoor amenities and seed funding to implementation of phase 1 priorities that are 

determined through the master plan process. 

Mexic-Arte-       The funding request of $15 million represents the amount needed to supplement 

existing funding and repair the building as determined by an extensive engineering and structural 

assessment.  

3) Regarding the proposed Dove Springs Health Center, has the option of cost sharing with

Central Health been explored? 

Austin Public Health has held discussions with Central Health about partnerships for health services 

including the Dove Springs community. These discussions have included the potential for joint use 

projects that are multi-purpose community centers. At this time, no decisions have been made to 



finalize plans for the Dove Springs community. 

These comprehensive planning conversations are expected to continue.  Community Care currently 

has a clinic at William Cannon and I-35 which is quite close to the proposed site.  Should Central 

Health be interested in this proposed location, additional funding would be needed to add square 

footage to the proposed facility which does not include any primary health care.

The proposed square footage (21,000) is all needed for City of Austin Public Health programming.  

The proposed Public Health Center would include a new full-service Neighborhood Center (basic 

needs services like food pantry, Fresh Foods for Families, application assistance, job readiness), 

an Immunization clinic (relocated from the current Stassney Lane location), a WIC clinic (relocated 

from lease space at William Cannon and I-35) and a new high-quality child care center.

The City cannot provide the same clinic services as Community Health and cannot use its bond 

funds to pay for facilities that they are authorized to pay for with their tax funds.  Implementation of 

any joint facilities would require review by bond counsel. 

4) Please provide detail. Is the proposed spend for a completely new facility or an addition to the

Dove Springs Rec Center?

The requested funding is for a new 21,000 sq ft facility that would be located adjacent to, but not 

connected to, the existing Dove Springs Rec Center.  The two facilities would share a newly 

constructed parking lot.  The proposed facility would be constructed on parkland between Ainez 

and the current Rec Center.  No existing recreation programs would be negatively impacted by the 

new facility.  One trail would need to be reconstructed, which is included in the project costs.

5) Regarding the entire proposal, and projects, have there been any other funding mechanisms

explored? If so, which projects are eligible for other funding options aside from GR bonds? What 

are those other funding options? Also, which projects have been identified as not eligible for any 

other funding option?

Like the Dougherty Arts Center, upon appropriate findings and finalization of use proposals, at 

least some of the projects could be funded with Certificates of Obligation. Each project would 

need to be reviewed by bond counsel.  Also, in order to qualify as appropriate under the City’s 

financial policies, Council would need to make certain findings before the projects could be funded 

from Certificates of Obligation.  

6) What is the capacity of each department to be able to take on more work via the 2018 Bond?

PENDING 

QUESTION:

Please clarify if the entire history center is seeking to move to the Faulk Library or if it is just a 

portion that seeks to move there. 

What bond language would be required to allow for the purchase of state-owned land for the 

purpose of either affordable housing or parkland? Would the language need to identify the specific 

parcels to be potentially purchased? Why do we not need to specify specific parcels we would 



potentially purchase under other land acquisition bond categories?

From amongst the various proposed projects, please explain what qualifies for funding from COs 

or any other funding types. Please provide detail on mechanisms/necessary processes for those 

other funding types. Please explain what money from past bonds in the last 10 years is yet to be 

processed. Please list by bond proposition type.

The Ullrich Water Treatment Plant is accessed by Austin Water using the Red Bud Trail Bridge. 

What parts of the city does the Ullrich Water Treatment Plant serve? 

What would be the potential impact to the city if the Ullrich Water Treatment Plant were to be 

offline?

If the Red Bud Trail Bridge failed, would impact would that have on the Ullrich Water Treatment 

Plant and water delivery?

COUNCIL MEMBER ALTER’S OFFICE.

ANSWER:

1) Please clarify if the entire history center is seeking to move to the Faulk Library or if it is just a

portion that seeks to move there. 

The funding currently proposed in the 2018 Bond Program for the Faulk Library Building ($11.5 

million) will provide for replacement of failing infrastructure (the mechanical, electrical and plumbing 

systems along with the elevators) so that the building may continue to be occupied and used for a 

number of City of Austin purposes, including much needed archival repository and exhibition space 

for the Austin History Center.  The landmark Austin History Center building - designed and 

constructed to be Austin’s first central library in 1933 - will continue to house collections, programs 

and activities of the Austin History Center Division of the Library Department.   

2) What bond language would be required to allow for the purchase of state-owned land for the

purpose of either affordable housing or parkland? Would the language need to identify the specific 

parcels to be potentially purchased? Why do we not need to specify specific parcels we would 

potentially purchase under other land acquisition bond categories? 

This question is being analyzed by bond counsel and the advice will be provided to council upon his 

conclusion of his research. 

3) From amongst the various proposed projects, please explain what qualifies for funding from

COs or any other funding types. Please provide detail on mechanisms/necessary processes for 

those other funding types. Please explain what money from past bonds in the last 10 years is yet to 

be processed. Please list by bond proposition type.

From a legal standpoint, Certificates of Obligation could be issued for any of the prospective 2018 

Bond projects except for projects that are co-use by another taxing entity or projects that are 

considered an economic development activity under State law, such as affordable housing. 

Council’s approved financial policies for General Obligation Debt includes the following:

10) It is the City’s priority to fund capital expenditures with cash or voter-approved debt.

However, non-voter-approved debt may be used for capital expenditures as an alternative to 

lease/purchase or other financing options if the capital expenditure is:



· Urgent;

· Unanticipated;

· Necessary to prevent an economic loss to the City;

· Results in an economic gain to the City within a reasonable time; or

· Non-voter approved debt is the most cost effective financing option available.
In regards to prospective FY 2018 Bond projects, the application of this policy largely hinges on 

the definition of “urgent.” The fire stations were deemed an urgent public safety need by the Austin 

Fire Department and Finance staff therefore recommended the use of Certificates of Obligation. 

Below is the Authorized but Unissued Public Improvement Bonds for the past 10 years.

4)
The Ullrich Water Treatment Plant is accessed by Austin Water using the Red Bud Trail

Bridge. What parts of the city does the Ullrich Water Treatment Plant serve? 

Ullrich Water Treatment Plant primarily provides water to South Austin but is interconnected to all 

areas of Austin.  It is not uncommon for the plant to serve up to 50 percent of the city’s water 

services, especially during peak summer season.  

5) What would be the potential impact to the city if the Ullrich Water Treatment Plant were to be offline?

Austin Water’s distribution system is interconnected and a short-term outage (less than 12hours) of 

Ullrich Water Treatment Plant can be managed with minimal impact to the customers.  A long-term 

outage of the plant will cause low pressure and water outage in portions of South Austin.  The Red 

Bud Trail Bridge project will not impact the operation of the plant other than a potential access 

issue for trucks (see below).

6) If the Red Bud Trail Bridge failed, would impact would that have on the Ullrich Water

Treatment Plant and water delivery?

Failure of Red Bud Trail Bridge would not impact the operation of the plant.  However, with this 

access eliminated, all heavy truck traffic would be routed through residential roads in the City of 

Westlake which currently restricts such traffic.  It is uncertain whether Westlake roads are rated for 

sustained heavy truck traffic.

Agenda Item #19: Approve an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Austin Fire 

Department Capital Budget (Ordinance 20170913-001) to increase appropriations by $6,000,000 

for the design and land acquisition of new fire stations.

QUESTION: 

1) What will this money cover specifically?

2) In the 3/30 memo on fire stations, page 6, is the cost of design rolled into the construction cost

cited in the chart? What is the cost for design for any one station? 

3) Please provide a side by side cost comparison of the cost of having AFD service medical calls

19.



versus EMS for the top areas of need where both have a need for a station (excluding the area of 

need that has a different ISO ranking than the other top five areas of need). Please include in that 

cost comparison the cost of staff, apparatus, station design, overtime rates and any other cost 

relevant to responding to medical calls for both forces. 

4) Please explain whether it is more cost efficient to have Fire or EMS service these medical calls

and why.

COUNCIL MEMBER ALTER’S OFFICE

ANSWER (REVISED):

1) What will this money cover specifically?

Of the $6 million referenced in Item 19, $2-3 million is designated for land in Travis Country and 

$1.5 - $2 million is designated for Design and Site Prep at Travis Country and again at Moore’s 

Crossing. 

2) In the 3/30 memo on fire stations, page 6, is the cost of design rolled into the construction cost

cited in the chart? What is the cost for design for any one station?

The cost of Design is not included in the cost of Construction, it is found in the following line items:

2800 - Architecture/Engineering

2801 - Surveying

2802 - Testing

The cost of Design cannot be separated from the Site Preparation and Testing costs. For example, 

surveys determine the exact location of utilities which inform where the utilities need to enter the 

building in the architectural design. Design, Site Prep and Testing varies. The costs for the Moore’s 

Crossing Station, a known property, is estimated at $2.08 million.

3) Please provide a side by side cost comparison of the cost of having AFD service medical calls

versus EMS for the top areas of need where both have a need for a station (excluding the area of 

need that has a different ISO ranking than the other top five areas of need). Please include in that 

cost comparison the cost of staff, apparatus, station design, overtime rates and any other cost 

relevant to responding to medical calls for both forces. 

AFD and EMS do not have an accurate method to produce a ‘cost per run’ measure. Since both 

departments staff a unit 24 hours a day/ 7 days a week and not simply when they are needed, the 

cost per run varies dramatically day to day. It is clear to see that the busier the unit is, the cheaper 

the ‘per run’ cost might be. However, as the number of runs increase, the costs for fuel, medical 

supplies and wear on equipment/apparatus increases. The reduction in staff costs is 

counterbalanced by the increase in maintenance and supplies.

The following chart provides information on the costs of operating a station, by Fire or EMS, to 

respond to medical calls. All new stations will house Fire and EMS personnel, so the Station 

Design costs are shared.



4) Please explain whether it is more cost efficient to have Fire or EMS service these medical calls

and why. 

Both Austin Fire and ATCEMS are required for medical response and work as partners to deliver 

medical service. The teamwork between Austin Fire and ATCEMS provides an effective response 

to citizens with medical emergencies. Rapid response, quality prehospital care and transport to the 

appropriate medical facility makes our system effective and cost efficient. 

Firefighters provide the initial first response and provide care at the Basic Life Support Level 

(BLS) with a crew of four EMTs followed by ATCEMS who provides Advanced Life Support 

(ALS) with one paramedic and one EMT along with the capability to transport.  

EMS Dispatch prioritizes the calls for service 1 through 5 with Priority 1 being the most serious.  

Fire units are dispatched on all Priority 1 and 2 calls and selected Priority 3 calls.  Firefighters are 

also dispatched on lower acuity calls when it benefits the patient.

Fire responds to medical calls for the following reasons:

· Faster response times. Fire crews often arrive several minutes ahead of EMS. Crews provide

initial care and life saving treatment such as CPR, Defibrillation, Airway management and bleeding 

control and extrication of trapped patients when required.

· More fire unit availability. There are more fire units then EMS units. Fire station location is

based on geographical response while EMS considers both geographical response and call volume 

when placing units.  Firefighter task time averages 20 min per medical call to EMS’ much longer 

time as they have to treat and then transport. 

· Fire crews provide needed staffing on critical calls that are personnel intensive as well as the

ability for lifting and moving of patients. Firefighters often ride in with EMS medical personnel to 

assist during transport.

QUESTION:

1) Why has the ranking changed again for the top five fire stations? (360/Davenport was number

two, then three and now from the timeline in the latest memo related to this item it seems to be 

fourth in line.) Can you please explain what changed in the formula for ranking and why? 

2) What will the proposed $6 million cover? Please provide detail on how much of it is for land and

how much for design.

3) How much capacity do we have in CO’s? Is there a limit and how much of our CO capacity

would be left after their use for the two stations? The staff on bonds recommended funding all 5 by 

CO’s, why can’t we do that for all at the same time? What is the reason for doing just 2 stations to 

start?

4) Would issuing multiple bids for contracts and using multiple contracts cost the City more money

than doing this all together? What are the associated increased costs from doing multiple contracts?

5) Has the option for partnering with ESD11 been explored for the Del Valle area station? Please

provide detail on the assessment of that opportunity. 

6) At what stages in this process will staff come back for approval amongst the various phases

presented in the timeline?

COUNCIL MEMBER ALTER’S OFFICE



ANSWER:

1) Why has the ranking changed again for the top five fire stations? (360/Davenport was number

two, then three and now from the timeline in the latest memo related to this item it seems to be 

fourth in line.) Can you please explain what changed in the formula for ranking and why? 

AFD’s ranking did not change. Public Works listed the stations in a manner that smoothed out the 

construction process for multiple facilities. Public Works issued a memo restoring AFD’s priority 

order.

2) What will the proposed $6 million cover? Please provide detail on how much of it is for land and

how much for design.

Six million is the first installment of certificates of obligation (COs) needed to complete the 

construction of two fire stations.  This funding will be used to purchase land in the Travis Country 

area and begin design/site planning for the top two priority stations. A funding request will go to 

Council for approval when the second installment of COs is needed to finish design work and start 

construction.

3) How much capacity do we have in CO’s? Is there a limit and how much of our CO capacity

would be left after their use for the two stations? The staff on bonds recommended funding all 5 by 

CO’s, why can’t we do that for all at the same time? What is the reason for doing just 2 stations to 

start?

Within the model the Treasury Office uses to project future bond capacity, there is a $20 million 

placeholder for future CO issuances. The CO placeholder is built into the model to help factor in 

previously approved Reimbursement Resolutions where the funding source was CO’s. While there 

is no set limitation, CO issuances must be structured around existing bond program issuances and a 

significant CO issuance may impact the debt service tax rate. Funding could be approved to move 

forward all 5 stations at one time. The reason for doing just the first 2 stations is to spread out the 

impact to the operating budget.

4) Would issuing multiple bids for contracts and using multiple contracts cost the City more money

than doing this all together? What are the associated increased costs from doing multiple contracts?

Issuing a single solicitation would provide several benefits for the project:

· Reduce time and effort for City staff in terms of only managing one solicitation and contract.

Given the robust construction environment, Consultant/Contractor are better able to determine and 

prioritize contracts to pursue - a single solicitation would lessen the Consultant/Contractor effort in 

terms of time and energy by only preparing and submitting one response. 

· The larger contract dollar amount derived from only one contract would increase the likelihood

of attracting firms that are more experienced and having the firm prioritized the use of the most 

qualified personnel. 

The increase costs is associated with staff’s time by having to prepare, release and manage a 

solicitation(s) that can be combined into one broader scoped solicitation. Staff that manages these 

types of solicitations and resulting contracts is small in size and provides oversight to a large 

workload -efficiencies are critical to our ability to meet workload expectations. 

5) Has the option for partnering with ESD11 been explored for the Del Valle area station? Please

provide detail on the assessment of that opportunity. 

AFD and ESD 11 met last week to discuss station options to serve the Del Valle area. ESD 11 

expressed interest in purchasing land and building a station so that ESD 11 and AFD could 



co-locate. ESD 11 offered a quick option to get an AFD unit operational in the Del Valle area, 

compared to the expedited process staff is planning to stand up the first two priority sites, including 

Del Valle. 

ESD 11’s proposal is to purchase a site, build a fire station, and lease the station to AFD until a 

future time when ESD 11 would co-locate to satisfy their response demands.  The proposed site is 

east of the Del Valle on Pearce Rd.  The site would satisfy the ISO requirement and provide good 

response into the Del Valle area. Compared to the Moore’s Crossing site, this site would not have 

quick access to Toll Road 130 or the southern terminal of ABIA. The proposed site is in the City’s 

Extra Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and it would be subject to the City’s building codes and 

development review. 

    Pros:

• ESD 11 could build a station at less cost than COA since they will not be incorporating City of

Austin policies such as LEEDS certification, Art in Public Places, etc. )  

• ESD 11 would bear the cost of buying the land, building the station and transfer that cost to

COA on an annual basis (lease) subject to development and approval of an interlocal agreement.

• The ESD 11 station would fulfill the ISO requirement of being <5 miles from the Del Valle

residences.

Cons:

• ESD 11 does not own a lot in the area. When discussed with ESD 11, the lot has not been

purchased and is not in the process of being purchased as of last Friday (6/8/2018).

• The discussed lot has potential flooding risks along Pearce Road, which would impact

response to Del Valle and the southern terminal of ABIA.

• The City would hold a lease rather than owning the site/building.

• EMS requirements for placing an ambulance and additional storage has not been addressed.

6) At what stages in this process will staff come back for approval amongst the various phases

presented in the timeline?

Council approvals are denoted by the red bars at the bottom of the schedule included in the Public 

Works memo. There are four instances for Council review and approval; of the design/build 

process, the design/build selection; construction cost limitation; and for the DCM rotation list. 

Please see the attached chart.

Agenda Item #23: Approve negotiation and execution of an interlocal agreement with the Texas 

Department of Motor Vehicles to withhold vehicle registrations for people with outstanding traffic 

warrants, fines, and unpaid red light camera cases for a term of five years for a total contract 

amount not to exceed $10,000 per year.

QUESTION: Please provide data regarding the number of vehicle registrations withheld for the 

past four years.

COUNCIL MEMBER HOUSTON’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

FY     VRHs

2014 2,871

2015 1,222

2016 662
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2017 0

2018 1,435

****Note for 2017 - TxDOT made a change that Court was not aware of. This resulted in an 

incorrect file format; therefore, no holds were placed.

Agenda Item #22: Authorize negotiation and execution of Amendment No. 1 to a legal services 

contract with BoyarMillar for legal services regarding the acquisitions of real estate and related 

build-to-suit improvements for a development services center in an amount not to exceed $90,000, 

for a total contract amount not to exceed $290,000.

QUESTION:

Please clarify whether this contract amendment and increase is for services previously within 

BoyarMillar’s scope of work, or whether the amendment/increase is for work beyond their original 

scope of work.

COUNCIL MEMBER TROXCLAIR’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

Yes, the amendment and increase is for services in the original scope of the contract with 

BoyarMillar for negotiation of the purchase and sale agreement for the development services 

center.

22.

Agenda Item #24: Approve an ordinance designating the Chestnut Neighborhood Revitalization 

Corporation and the Guadalupe Neighborhood Development Corporation as Community Land 

Trusts and granting the corporations a property tax exemption on certain properties.

QUESTION: would that reason be appropriate to Blackland Community Development 

Corporation?

COUNCIL MEMBER HOUSTON’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

The purpose for the Community Land Trust (CLT) designation is to make certain properties 

owned by these organizations are eligible for exemption only from City of Austin ad valorem taxes.  

Both organizations have properties that are being developed for ownership housing that would be 

covered under the ordinance.  The list of properties with estimated exemption amounts is attached.

The Texas Local Government Code, Chapter 373B, and Section 11.1827 of the Texas Property 

Tax Code authorizes local governments to designate non-profit organizations as CLTs by 

ordinance.  To qualify as a CLT, an organization must be a 501(c)(3) non-profit, created to 

acquire and hold land for the benefit of developing and preserving long-term affordable housing 

within the jurisdiction of the unit of local government.  Organizations designated as CLTs must 

provide a copy of the City Ordinance to the Travis Central Appraisal District by July 1 each year in 

order to receive the exemption.

Some of the properties under development by Guadalupe Neighborhood Development 

Corporation (GNDC) are already fully exempt for a limited amount of time under a provision in the 

Property Tax Code.  Section 11.1827(c) of the Property Tax Code allows non-profit affordable 

housing providers a 100% exemption from property taxes for three (3) tax years while the property 

24.



is being held and developed for affordable home ownership.  

GNDC’s exemptions for these properties under this section of the Property Tax Code expire on 

the earlier of end of the third tax year or when the homes are sold to a low-income buyer.  Once 

the homes are sold, the property will return to the tax rolls, and the homebuyer will be responsible 

for the payment of property taxes.  GNDC is seeking designation as a CLT in the event the housing 

on these properties is not developed and sold within the three-year full exemption period.

Chestnut Neighborhood Revitalization Corporation missed a deadline last year to submit their 

application for exemption and therefore has been assessed taxes.  This year they will meet the 

deadline in order to receive the tax exemption.

The Blackland Community Development Corporation-owned properties are rental properties and 

in reviewing their properties on the Travis County Appraisal District’s webpage it appears 

Blackland receives 100% exemption for property taxes under “Other” Exemptions (including 

public property, religious organizations, charitable organizations and other property not reported 

elsewhere).  Therefore, a CLT designation would not provide any additional benefit for the 

Blackland Community Development Corporation.

Agenda Item #28: Authorize negotiation and execution of a 84-month lease agreement for 

approximately 102,301 square feet of office space and 5,000 square feet of storage space for the 

Austin Code Department, Economic Development Department, and Human Resources 

Department with 5204 Ben White 2017, LP, a Texas Limited Partnership, located at 5202 Ben 

White Boulevard, in amount not to exceed $20,154,160.76.

QUESTION:

1. What is the net expenditure for these offices to move?

2. What happens to the empty floors at OTC?

3. Were we paying Aviation to use LRC?

4. Was EDD paying CC for space in parking garage?

5. What was Code paying for their existing space?

COUNCIL MEMBER FLANNIGAN’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

1.

2. The only office space that will be vacated and available is currently occupied by EDD, Small

Business Office.  The total square footage is 3,844.  Many City Departments are in need of office 

space and the SFGT will determine which department will back-fill the space. 

3. $450,000/annually.

4. Yes, rental cost $65,880 plus $37,440 for staff and guest parking.  A total of

$103,320.00/annually.

5. Rutherford and RBJ combined $642,245.00/annually.

28.

Agenda Item #35: Approve an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Public Works 

Capital Projects Management Fund Operating Budget (Ordinance No. 20170913-001) to 

increase the number of authorized positions by 1.0 to provide support for the design and 
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construction of new fire stations.

QUESTION:

Would these funds be ongoing funds or one time funds? Is this a temporary or permanent position? 

If temporary, please explain in detail how long the position is meant to be in place and how much 

money it will require over the time frame it will be needed.

COUNCIL MEMBER ALTER’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

This will be a permanent position with ongoing funds assigned for all Fire projects (new stations, 

locker room renovations, station rehabilitation, etc).  Upon Council approval we plan to 

immediately reassign an existing staff member to the fire stations full time, and use this position to 

backfill. It is anticipated that this position will be required to support future Fire Department 

Building programs beyond the construction of new fire stations.

QUESTION:

Is existing staff able to absorb the workload associated with support for design and construction of 

the new fire stations? If not, why not?

COUNCIL MEMBER TROXCLAIR’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

No, the public works department cannot accommodate the workload for the accelerated delivery 

of the fire stations without delaying ongoing commitments. If approved we will assign the 

accelerated fire stations to an existing staff member and use the newly approved position to backfill 

to minimize delays for ongoing commitments.

Agenda Item #36: Authorize award and execution of a multi-term contract with DXI Industries 

Inc., to provide liquid sulfur dioxide, for up to five years for a total contract amount not to exceed 

$1,455,000.

QUESTION:

What can we do to ensure that we get more than one responsive bid, so that taxpayers know they 

are getting the best goods and services for the best price?

COUNCIL MEMBER TROXCLAIR’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

While staff endeavors to have as much competition as possible, in public procurement it is not 

possible to ensure the government receives more than one bid in response to a formal solicitation.

Formal solicitations are required whenever the government anticipates the resulting contract(s) will 

exceed a specified amount - in Texas this amount is $50,000 for local governments.  Key elements 

in a formal solicitation includes: 1) a firm due date and time for receipt of offers and 2) a public 

opening of the offers.

Because the government does not prescribe who may/should/must respond to solicitations, we 

cannot ensure that any specific bidders or any quantity of bidders will choose to respond to our 

solicitation.  Further, because the bids are sealed upon receipt, we do not know who the bids are 
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from or whether the bids are responsive until after the due date and time have passed and the bids 

are opened.

As mentioned, although it is not possible to ensure a certain amount of responses are received, staff 

attempt to achieve as much competition as possible by examining the elements that impact the 

quantity of bids we receive and optimizing them whenever possible.

· Quantity of vendors in the market - Conduct market research to identify new sources of

vendors; expand our notifications to greater quantities of vendors; seek feedback from vendors to 

examine any barriers to their participation, etc.

· Access to solicitation documents - Publish the solicitations on the City’s website; make

solicitations available via USPS; provide solicitations to in-person deliveries.

· Notification of solicitation’s availability - Maintain a vendor database; notify vendors of the

solicitation’s availability; when possible accommodate additional notifications via industry specific 

media; provide notices via local newspaper.

· Period of time the solicitation is available - Leave the solicitation on the street for a reasonable

amount of time; consider all requests to extend the solicitation’s due date when possible; provide 

sufficient time for bidders to respond following any addenda that may be issued; when reasonable, 

in the hours prior to the solicitation’s due date and time, extend the due date when no or only one 

bid has been received.

· Solicitation and contract requirements - Review the specification’s process instructions to make

sure the process is efficient and effective; review the contract requirements to make sure they are 

clear and do not unreasonably restrict competition.

When solicitations close and we open the bids, if the response was less than we had hoped for, we 

often contact prospective bidders that chose not to respond about the reason for not submitting a 

bid.  Below are some of the more common responses we receive.

· Availability of other business opportunities (growing local economy; availability of other

business opportunities)

· Quantity of time and resources necessary to put together a bid (additional time and effort to

assemble a government bid; a City of Austin bid, etc.)

· Quantity of time the solicitation is available (participating in other business opportunities and the

increased efforts to respond to City solicitations, vendors commonly want our solicitations to be 

available for longer periods of time)

· Nature of City requirements (public process and visibility of bid/contract contents; strict

specifications; higher insurance/indemnification/warranty requirements; additional policy-related 

requirements)



· Past experiences with the City (experienced or observed by others)

Another driver of single bid solicitations is when there is a question as to whether or not a product 

or service is a sole source (only available from one vendor) or not.  When we reasonably question 

whether a procurement meets the definition of a sole source, we may proceed with normal 

competition.  If there is only a single bidder, the sole source is proven.

Staff strive to achieve as much competition as possible each time we issue a solicitation.  When we 

achieve less than ideal competition, we try to determine what contributed to the lower response 

and address these drivers whenever possible.

Agenda Item #40: Authorize negotiation and execution of a multi-term contract with PeopleFund, 

or one of the other qualified offerors to Request for Proposals 5500 EAL0300, to provide small 

business coaching and technical assistance, for up to five years for a total contract amount not to 

exceed $400,000.

QUESTION:

1) How is this program different than anything already offered by People Fund, EGBI, or other

nonprofit entities, chambers or business associations offering similar support in the community? 2) 

How will this program add to the landscape of small business coaching in Austin? 3) What are the 

specific quantitative targets set for the contract goals? 4) How were those determined?

COUNCIL MEMBER ALTER’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

1) This program will provide one-on-one coaching to small business owners and persons seeking

to start a small business. Topics include, but are not limited to: writing a business plan, developing 

marketing plan and financial management, as well as assessing customers’ readiness to apply for a 

commercial loan and assisting them with preparing the loan application.  The service itself is not 

unique, but it will increase the availability of coaching available citywide, which is currently not 

adequate to meet the needs of Austin’s estimated 38,000 small businesses (plus the undetermined 

number of persons who want to start a business).  The coaching services are provided at no cost to 

the small business owner, and this program has the capacity to support future business 

development endeavors. 2) The program will add to the landscape of small business coaching in 

Austin by increasing the availability of small business coaching, which was identified as a need by 

68% of the participants in a recent small business needs assessment study commissioned by the 

Economic Development Department (EDD) in February 2018.  EDD allocates its funding 

investments in part by the needs assessment every five years. 3) The following specific quantitative 

targets are set for contract goals per each 12-month contract term:

· Provide 800 hours of small business coaching

· Achieve a 90% customer satisfaction rating

· Assist customers with completing at least 10 business plans

· Complete at least 15 financial readiness assessments

· Contribute to the startup of at least five new businesses

· Contribute to the creation of at least 10 new jobs

4) EDD’s Small Business Program developed the specific quantitative targets based on experience

with managing small business coaching contracts, and experience with a business solutions center 

which provided coaching and access to business research tools.
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Agenda Item #41: Authorize negotiation and execution of cooperative contracts to purchase 

vehicles in amounts not to exceed $481,260 divided among the contractors.

QUESTION: What is the model, age and mileage for each of the 20 vehicles currently in use?  

What happens to the retired vehicles?

COUNCIL MEMBER HOUSTON’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

Please see the chart below for the model, age, and mileage of the current vehicles.

Retired vehicles are sold in a public auction and the proceeds are returned to the Austin Police 

Department Asset Forfeiture account where the vehicle was either purchased or forfeited per 

forfeiture regulations.

41.

Agenda Item #46: Authorize negotiation and execution of a contract with Triad Marine & Industrial 

Supply, Inc., to provide emergency response boats in an amount not to exceed $127,125.

QUESTION: Please provide the criteria used (mileage, hours of use and maintenance costs) to 

determine the need to replace the five emergency response boats as well as the actual mileage, 

hours of use and maintenance costs determined for each of the emergency response boats.  What 

is the cost per new emergency response boat?

COUNCIL MEMBER HOUSTON’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

See attachment.

46.

Agenda Item #50: Authorize an amendment to an existing contract with Conduent, Inc., to provide 

continued maintenance and support of the Banner software system for payroll and human resources 

management, for an increase in the amount of $779,199 and to extend the term by three years, for 

a revised contract amount not to exceed $1,235,580.

QUESTION:

Given AE’s pilot for the Workforce Management (WFM) Prototype Phase 1 and their Phase 2 

budget ask for expansion, please explain why further investments in the Banner system are needed 

at this time. Please explain the planned continuation/phasing out of Banner given the move toward 

adoption of WFM. 

COUNCIL MEMBER ALTER’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

The Workforce Management Pilot is a move to electronic timekeeping.  It is not a payroll 

application.  The electronic time cards that are produced by electronic timekeeping software will be 

interfaced into Banner to prepare biweekly payroll. Banner is necessary going forward to continue 

to pay City employees timely and accurately and in accordance with existing pay policies and 

collective bargaining agreement provisions.  Banner is a proven, reliable payroll processing 

software that is highly customized to meet the City’s complex pay policies. 
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In addition, if the City is approved to move forward with a full suite Human Capital Management 

system (HCM), it will take several years to implement.  Maintenance on existing software (this 

proposed agreement extension) ensures that the City has a contract in place with the current 

application vendor, Conduent, should we need their assistance with an issue.  In addition, it ensures 

that we receive the latest security updates to make sure that our applications are secure.  This is 

critical given the personal nature of information that is contained in Banner.  Under the current 

HCM draft phases, conversion to another payroll system would be in the final phase.  In the 

interim, Banner will continue to serve as the City’s payroll application.

Agenda Item #60: Approve a resolution authorizing the submittal of a regional traffic incident 

management system project as a candidate for the Advanced Transportation and Congestion 

Management Technologies Deployment federal grant program administered by the United States 

Department of Transportation.

QUESTION: Please explain what share of the required match will come from each of the regional 

partners: ATD, TXDOT, CTRMA, CAMPO.

COUNCIL MEMBER ALTER’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

The City of Austin will provide all of the required match.

GRANT BACKGROUND - The U.S. Department of Transportation’s Advanced Transportation 

and Congestion Management Technologies Deployment grant (USDOT Grant) program requires 

50 percent of the project cost as local match. Staff seeks authority to commit $3.5 million in match 

or 58 percent of the requested $6 million federal grant estimated project cost.  The Notice of 

Funding Opportunity (NOFO) was released on April 18, 2018 with a two month window to 

submit the application by June 18, 2018. 

VALUE FOR CITY OF AUSTIN - The residents of Austin will be the greatest beneficiaries of 

improved incident response capabilities in the region.  Because of the density of primary roadways 

and interchanges within the City of Austin, any incident on major roadways such as I-35, Lamar, 

MoPac, Parmer Lane, Cesar Chavez, Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd, US 183 and Ben White Blvd 

can have a profound impact on the travel characteristics of the entire network, especially when 

those incidents are likely to occur on roadways where traffic volumes and congestion are the 

highest (e.g. the central part of the region - within the City of Austin).  

First responder agencies such as the Austin Police Department, Austin Fire Department, and the 

regional HERO program that focuses primarily on the central part of the region, will benefit from 

this program by shortening their response times to crashes with real-time road conditions and 

shortening the recovery period needed to reopen the roadway artery.  Shortened response times 

will directly benefit the residents of Austin, addressing the City’s goal of reducing congestion and 

improving safety within the City. 

LOCAL MATCH - The grant proposal calls for the City to provide local commitment funding for 

the Austin Area Traffic Incident Management and Coordination Portal (AATIMCP).  We propose 

using 2016 Mobility Bond Corridor Program funds that are already slated for investment as part of 

a comprehensive signal technology system being designed, as well as $500,000 from ATD’s annual 

operating budget.  The proposed $3 million allocation from the 2016 Mobility Bond Corridor 

Program currently dedicated to signal technology improvements will not change the originally 

intended purpose of the bond funds and will still benefit the corridors described in the bond 
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proposition. The funding that is slated to go toward advanced aerial detection systems in the bond 

program will continue to be allocated for this purpose, but as a match to the ATCMTD gran, with 

the justification that the aerial detection systems and the data they generate is an integral part of the 

grant proposal.  Use of these funds as match does not reduce our investments in the corridors and 

overall traffic system already planned and approved by voters. In fact, this grant would leverage 

those planned investments and expand their benefits to the residents of Austin as we were directed 

to do in the Contract With Voters (Resolution No. 20160818-074).

WHY AUSTIN SHOULD PURSUE THIS GRANT - As directed previously by Council to 

pursue leveraging opportunities, we believe it is appropriate for Austin to lead in pursuit of the 

USDOT Grant by contributing the upfront financial pledge for grant match because our residents, 

businesses and visitors to Austin stand the greatest opportunity to benefit from such an investment. 

Although no cash funding has yet been committed by the regional partners (TXDOT, CTRMA, 

CMTA and CAMPO), each has been asked to submit letters of support for the project and 

collaborate on development of the grant with in-kind support.

Agenda Item #67: Approve an ordinance amending Chapter 2-1 of the City Code to create a 

Tourism Commission.

QUESTION:

1. Is it standard procedure to create a commission by ordinance first before going through the

public resolution process as was done for the LGBTQ and Student Commissions? 

2. Was there any public input process or public meetings that occurred to inform the creation of

this commission? COUNCIL MEMBER FLANNIGAN’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

1. There is not a standard procedure in place for creating a permanent commission. Previous

commissions have been created following a resolution directing City staff to draft an ordinance 

amending City Code Chapter 2-1. However, this is not a requirement under Chapter 2 of the City 

Code. (Provided by the Law Department)

2. Council has taken up the topics of tourism and its impacts to the city and its resources, hotel

occupancy tax, and convention operations on multiple occasions through budget cycles and agenda 

items over the last several years.  Whether it’s contributions to the general fund, impacts to local 

businesses, staff resources or city assets, tourism plays a large role in our city- estimated to 

generate more than $95 million in HOT this fiscal year.  

Council members heard from the community the need and benefit of a citizen commission on 

tourism.  While city staff, visitor board, and a task force have worked to improve the functions of 

the convention center and marketing, tourism is broader than just the convention center.  There are 

currently unrealized opportunities, for small businesses, the arts and music industries, to be 

identified that would support the local interests that make our city unique and distinguish Austin 

from other cities.  There remains a need for the public to participate in a more meaningful way, as is 

afforded to other city enterprises, community values, and public assets that are represented by 

citizen commissions.  

The task force recognized the need for ongoing work and collaboration.  The advisory 

recommendations included establishment of a Marketing Advisory Committee that would meet 
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quarterly and include local small business groups, arts and cultural organizations, under-represented 

community stakeholders and other impacted stakeholders to advise on tourism, marketing plans, 

and diversity tourism.  Creation of a Tourism Commission would provide a means of acting on the 

recommendation, further benefitting the effort by having the body appointed by and providing 

recommendations to the Council, as well as enabling the group to work on a broader range of 

tourism related issues.  

Regarding whether to move forward by resolution vs ordinance, discussion with law department 

clarified either action being available and appropriate.  Forwarding as an ordinance was seen as the 

most expedient. 

Council is expected to receive a study on Austin Convention Center from the University of Texas in 

the early fall.  There is benefit to the Council in having a Tourism Commission formed in anticipation 

of the report and future conversations related to tourism.  Coming forward as an ordinance will 

allow staff to prepare for its formation and give Council the summer and council meetings in August 

to prepare nominees and appoint the body. (Provided by Council Member Kitchen’s office)

QUESTION:

If this item is approved, how many Boards and Commissions have been added since 2015?  What 

department(s) would staff the commission?

COUNCIL MEMBER HOUSTON’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

 6 new 2-1 entities have been created since 2015; 

LGBTQ Commission

College Student Commission

South Central Waterfront Advisory Board

Codes and Ordinance Joint Committee

Comprehensive Plan Joint Committee

Tourism Commission (pending)

In addition, the following 2-1 entities were created at the 12/11/2014 meeting (aka boards that did 

not exist prior to 10-1, but that the transition task force recommended be created and which were 

accepted by the at-large Council):

Economic Prosperity Commission

Joint Cultural Committee

Joint Inclusion Committee

Joint Sustainability Committee

Small Area Planning Joint Committee

The City Manager’s office designates who will serve as Executive Liaison and staff liaison. 

(Provided by the City Clerk’s Office).

Agenda Item #74: Approve a resolution related to City policies and use of City resources related 

to immigration enforcement.
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QUESTION:

Please provide the Police Chief's general orders referred to in the Draft Resolution that "protect the 

constitutional and legal rights of people who interact with the Police," and that "help ensure city 

resources and police time are managed to accomplish Dept. priorities and ensure public safety."

COUNCIL MEMBER TROXCLAIR’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

See attachment - provided by APD.



City of Austin

Recommendation for Action

301 W. Second Street
Austin, TX

File #: 18-2474, Agenda Item #: 5. 6/14/2018���

Agenda Item
Agenda Item #5: Authorize additional contingency funding for the construction contract with Pepper-Lawson
Waterworks, LLC, for the Walnut Creek Wastewater Treatment Plant Tertiary Filter Rehabilitation project in the amount
of $1,260,900 for a total amount not to exceed $27,797,800.

QUESTION:
What contingencies resulted in the previously approved 5% contingency being insufficient?
COUNCIL MEMBER TROXCLAIR’S OFFICE

ANSWER:
A portion of the initial 5% contingency was utilized to address the discovery of undocumented communications and
electrical wiring and unknown site conditions (Change Order #1) and additional duct banks and additional unanticipated
site conditions (Change Order #2) which were identified during the initial phase of the construction. The remaining
balance of the contingency will not be sufficient for the project to cover additional changes currently under
consideration. The majority of these additional changes are for additional instrumentation, controls and communication
needed for the filter control system, to address other differing site conditions and for other unforeseen risks for the
remaining part of the construction. Therefore, 5% additional contingency is requested now based on past experience

from other similar projects to ensure timely and efficient change order processing for a successful project completion.
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City of Austin

Recommendation for Action

301 W. Second Street
Austin, TX

File #: 18-2457, Agenda Item #: 7. 6/14/2018���

Agenda Item
Agenda Item #7: Authorize negotiation and execution of an amendment to the professional services agreement with
Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc., for design, bid, and award phase services for the Albert H. Ullrich Water Treatment Plant
Conversion to On-site Generation of Sodium Hypochlorite Project in the amount of $2,329,896.83, using existing funds
and authorizing an additional $1,113,557.93, for a total contract amount not to exceed $3,171,557.93.

QUESTION: It appears that the contractor has not reached the minority/women participation goal of 1.9%.  Has the
contractor submitted a compliance plan that meets the goals of this solicitation?

COUNCIL MEMBER HOUSTON’S OFFICE

ANSWER:
Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc., the prime consultant on this contract, did provide an MBE/WBE Compliance Plan that
met the goals of the solicitation at the time of contract award.  The reason for that the African American participation to
date and for this amendment related to design phase services has not been achieved is that the scope (Geotechnical
Investigation) that was to be performed by HVJ Associates, LLC - a certified African American firm did not materialize.
The scope did not materialize because during historical document gathering in the preliminary engineering phase, City
staff discovered that sufficient historical geotechnical data from the Ullrich Expansion project in the early 2000’s already
existed and the scope that was to be performed by HVJ was not required. SMBR will continue to work with Jacobs
Engineering, LLC to identify potential sub-consulting areas to meet the African American goal as feasible.

QUESTION:
Why was 40% of the funding for the design phase expended on this contract?
COUNCIL MEMBER TROXCLAIR’S OFFICE

ANSWER:
The initial contract amount of $783,661.10 (~40% of the initial Council Authorization of $2M) was utilized to cover the

preliminary engineering services where the full scope of improvements was identified. The balance of the initial Council

authorization (~60% of $2M) would not be sufficient to cover final design and bid/award phase services (in an amount of

$2,329,896.83) necessary for the proposed improvements identified from the preliminary engineering study.
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City of Austin

Recommendation for Action

301 W. Second Street
Austin, TX

File #: 18-2414, Agenda Item #: 12. 6/14/2018���

Agenda Item
Agenda Item #12: Authorize the use of the Design-Build procurement method of contracting in accordance with Texas
Government Code 2269 for design and construction services for up to five new neighborhood fire and emergency
medical facilities.

QUESTION:
Please clarify when the use of the Design-Build method is and is not allowed.
COUNCIL MEMBER ALTER’S OFFICE

ANSWER:
The City can use the design-build method for a construction project when it determines that design-build, as opposed
to, for e.g., competitive bidding, would provide the City with the best value.  The design-build method can be used for
both buildings and associated structures as well as, in limited circumstances, some civil projects such as roads, bridges,
water supply projects and water plants. When using the design-build method, cities must follow the statutory
requirements and procedures.  There is one set of requirements and procedures for vertical structures or buildings and

another for horizontal or civil projects.
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City of Austin

Recommendation for Action

301 W. Second Street
Austin, TX

File #: 18-2415, Agenda Item #: 13. 6/14/2018���

Agenda Item
Agenda Item #13: Approve an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Capital Contracting Office Operating
Budget (Ordinance No. 20170913-001) to increase the number of authorized positions by 1.0 to provide support for the
design and construction of new fire stations.

QUESTION:
Would these funds be ongoing funds or one time funds? Is this a temporary or permanent position? If temporary, please
explain in detail how long the position is meant to be in place and how much money it will require over the time frame it
will be needed.
COUNCIL MEMBER ALTER’S OFFICE

ANSWER:
These would be ongoing funds included in the Fiscal Year 2019 Budget if approved by Council, and would be a
permanent position.

QUESTION
Is existing staff able to absorb the workload associated with support for design and construction of the new fire stations?
If not, why not?
COUNCIL MEMBER TROXCLAIR’S OFFICE

ANSWER:
Existing staff is not able to absorb the workload associated with the expedited schedule for design and construction of
the new fire stations without impacting other priority projects. The requested 1.0 FTE will augment staff to ensure
responsiveness and quality procurement and contracting service is provided to this project and other existing and
upcoming Alternative Delivery Method projects. An existing FTE will be assigned this new Fire Station project and other
team members will see an increase to their workload while we hire and onboard/train the new FTE.

The Capital Contracting Office (CCO) has experienced an increase in the use of Alternative Delivery Methods due to its
ability to reduce the timeframe for delivering projects.    While Alternative Delivery Methods save time for project
delivery, the CCO staff time commitment is greater than the traditional design-bid-build method. CCO staff are engaged
with Alternative Delivery Method from solicitation, to Guaranteed Maximum Price negotiation, through contract
monitoring and contract closeout.
CCO is currently working:

• 13 Alternative Delivery construction projects
• 3 Professional Service design/contracts supporting Alternative Delivery
• 33 Job Order Contract assignments

Of the 13 active Alternative Delivery construction projects, 1 is for construction of the Onion Creek Fire/EMS station, 2
are for renovations of 6 fire stations (Phase 5 and 6), and one for replacement of vehicle bays and renovation of another
fire station.
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File #: 18-2415, Agenda Item #: 13. 6/14/2018���

In addition, in working with Department Capital Improvement Program staff, indication is that beginning in FY 2019 the
workload for the 5-year CIP is expected to increase by $2B or more. This expected increase is compounded by:

1. Existing workload;
2. Need to prioritize solicitations and contracting that supports the 2016 Mobility Bond; and
3. Expectation that Capital Improvement Projects to be turned around more quickly, with the City’s goal of
reducing the timeframe for delivering projects by 50%.

CCO has requested two additional FTEs in the FY19 budget to meet current and future needs in an expedited manner.
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City of Austin

Recommendation for Action

301 W. Second Street
Austin, TX

File #: 18-2452, Agenda Item #: 15. 6/14/2018���

Agenda Item
Agenda Item #15: Approve an ordinance adopting the Austin Area Master Community Workforce Plan as an attachment
to the Imagine Austin Comprehensive Plan.

QUESTION: What of any strategies included in the plan have an evidence base/emerging evidence base to prove that
they will meet the targets in this plan? Have these strategies been proven to work in other cities? Please give us a sense
for how Council can think of their likelihood for effectiveness.  What will be key challenges to implementation and how
do you plan to mitigate those challenges? How will this master plan join up with the Council Strategic plan in terms of
reporting outcomes?
COUNCIL MEMBER ALTER’S OFFICE

Please clarify what triggers an addition to Imagine Austin. In this case why does this content have to be added to
Imagine Austin?
COUNCIL MEMBER ALTER’S OFFICE

ANSWER:
Q: What of any strategies included in the plan have an evidence base/emerging evidence base to prove that they will
meet the targets in this plan?

A: The following response to Question #1 has been provided by Workforce Solutions Capital Area:
The Master Community Workforce Plan has four Strategies:  Awareness & Enrollment, Training, Placement, and
Advancement.  We will address any evidence based approach within each of the Strategies):

Awareness & Enrollment:  During the year-long process of building the Master Plan, Workforce Solutions Capital Area
interviewed and heard from scores of providers, employers, and employer associations that students and job seekers
lack understanding of the jobs and industries growing our economy.  Further, they noted that students/job seekers did
not know where to go to access training opportunities once they were aware of those industries.  In its research scan,
Workforce Solutions identified in other cities and markets their recognition of “awareness” as an issue, but none
included replicable metrics for how to measure or grow awareness on any scale.  The Master Plan’s target within
Awareness & Enrollment was set based on our recognition of need, and also our recognition that no other community
had successfully and comprehensively built a community-based campaign for us to replicate in order to raise awareness
that leads to enrollment.  Accountability for the Master Plan is expected from community stakeholders including
implementation to deliver increased enrollments, a tangible metric under which Workforce Solutions Capital Area can
build an emerging body of evidence related to our monitored awareness efforts.

Training and Placement:  These two Strategies are based on Workforce Solutions’ experience as a funder of training
services.  Beginning in Fiscal Year 2014, Workforce Solutions began measuring and reporting the percentage of training-
related placements, and set a goal to increase the percentage over five years.  The goal was called “75x20” and reflected
the Board’s commitment, as one workforce funder, to increase training-related placements to at least 75% by the year
2020.  Based on focused and measured effort by Board and contractor/training provider staff, Workforce Solutions
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reported a 77% training-related placement rate for those students/job seekers that it financially supported and case
managed by Fiscal Year 2016 - well in advance of the goal year.

Thus, it is with this experience and processes mapped out that Workforce Solutions, as the backbone for the Master
Plan, believes that these two Strategies are attainable.  As the community coalesces around the Master Plan as our
common agenda for closing our skills gap, we believe that best practices such as Workforce Solutions’ 75x20 and others
currently underway with training providers and educators will be brought to the surface and amplified.

Advancement:  In conducting a research scan of other communities, Workforce Solutions was not able to identify
another community with a skills-building plan to benchmark against, though it did identify examples of strong practices
relating to baselining data on specific employer-focused efforts to advance their current workers.  Thus, Workforce
Solutions believes that the Master Plan may emerge as one of the first and only examples of a comprehensive approach
to measuring and scaling skills advancements within companies across a single and multiple sectors.

Finally, because specific evidence-based examples similar to the Master Community Workforce Plan are scarce,
Workforce Solutions has raised mostly private funds in order to contract with The University of Texas Ray Marshall
Center as the third-party data evaluator to collect and analyze our outcomes.  The result of this work over time will be
an evidence-based model of what has worked and what needs to be tweaked.  Austin may well become the evidence-
based model and theory of change that other communities are seeking.

Q:   Have these strategies been proven to work in other cities? Please give us a sense for how Council can think of their
likelihood for effectiveness.

A: The following response to Question #2 has been provided by Workforce Solutions Capital Area:
To build on response to the previous question, Austin is one of the only communities that has not only created a
community-level plan to close the skills and employment gap, but also held itself accountable to the outcomes of that
plan.  In Houston, for example, their skills plan was launched 2-3 years prior to the Master Community Workforce Plan
(called “Upskill Houston”), but to date, Workforce Solutions Capital Area is not aware of any metrics that have been
attached to their plan as a whole aside from project-based work.  In Boston, for example, they launched a Boston Hires
campaign, but they admit that it is primarily a marketing campaign utilizing self-reported data from employers.

Ultimately, success under the Master Community Workforce Plan is predicated on a community’s committed desire to
place local people in local jobs.  Workforce Solutions is committed to that outcome, and based on the support that the
community has provided to date, we believe that this “hire local” initiative, with metrics, will be successful.  It is a new
initiative that Austin has never tried before so there is, as always in such endeavors, a chance that unforeseen
circumstances could derail our current commitment to this effort.

Q:   What will be key challenges to implementation and how do you plan to mitigate those challenges?

A: The following response to Question #3 has been provided by Workforce Solutions Capital Area:
Key challenges to implementation, and efforts that Workforce Solutions is undertaking to mitigate them, include (but
may not be limited to):
1. Desire and willingness to change workforce development practices in alignment with the Master Plan.  Workforce
Solutions, as the backbone, can address this challenge through both “head and heart.”  We have formed a Master Plan
Leadership Council, comprised of policy makers, funders, and key representative educators, to review and take action
based on data.  Further there is a newly formed Education / Training and Evaluation Committee comprised of
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representatives from the educators/training providers who can make recommendations on behalf of their organizations
are going to change as a result of the outcome data, and new circumstances that may arise.  Further, Workforce
Solutions believes that as we, as a community, have success, we will hear and feel the stories of the families lifted out of
poverty and into family-supporting jobs and this will sustain our overall engagement in the Master Plan.
2. Good data from which to make critical decisions about “what is working.”  As noted above, Workforce Solutions has
executed a contract with the Ray Marshall Center and believes that their data work can be trusted and verified.
3. Funding.  This work is intensive, comprehensive, and different from any other work that Workforce Solutions or the
community has undertaken before.  As such, funding is an issue in order to ensure that the backbone agency can staff
appropriately to serve its role, that the data collection and analysis can continue without interruption, that a
comprehensive marketing plan be developed and implemented to target and engage both employers and students/job
seekers, and that programs that get good results can be scaled to serve more students/job seekers.  Workforce Solutions
has been actively fundraising for more than a year, and expects to continue its efforts.  However, as the Master Plan
builds results, there may be additional funding needs to address scaling the Master Plan across all of the sectors and for
all the low-income residents who still feel left behind.

Q:   How will this master plan join up with the Council Strategic plan in terms of reporting outcomes?

A. The following portion of the response to Question #4 has been provided by City of Austin staff:
This Master Plan aligns with Imagine Austin Priority Program #3: Continue to Grow Austin’s Economy by Investing in Our
Workforce, Education Systems, Entrepreneurs, and Local Businesses, the Strategic Direction 2023 outcomes “Economic
Opportunity and Affordability” and “Culture and Lifelong Learning.” As part of the strategic planning process, the City
will regularly report on the following, as adopted by Council in Strategic Direction 2023:
Economic Opportunity & Affordability:

§ EOA Metric F4: Number and percentage of people who successfully complete Workforce Development
training (goal to have data on number and percentage who obtain employment)

§ EOA Strategy #2: Influence the skills of our local workforce by developing and implementing a City of
Austin workforce development roadmap to meet regional goals. Align local workforce skills with needs of
employers and track outcomes with a special focus on economic improvement for people of color and
historically marginalized communities.

Culture & Lifelong Learning:
§ CLL Metric B2: Number of people employed in the creative sector (as defined by specific North

American Industry Classification System [NAICS] codes) in the Austin Metropolitan Statistical Area
§ CLL Metric B4: Number and percentage of creative-sector professionals who indicated they benefited

from a City-sponsored professional development opportunity
EDD will develop a roadmap, in collaboration with contributing City departments, to specify the City’s short-term and
long-term contributions to advance these shared regional goals, and a regular cadence for reporting progress on
outcomes.

In addition, Workforce Solutions Capital Area Master Community Workforce Plan is proposed to include specific data
that aligns with these outcomes.  The below response clarifies where that data comes from and identifies proposed
outcomes:

The following portion of the response to Question #4 has been provided by Workforce Solutions Capital Area: The
University of Texas Ray Marshall Center is under contract by Workforce Solutions to conduct a regional data and
evaluation study as part of the Master Community Workforce Plan. As a third-party evaluator, Ray Marshall Center is
collecting and analyzing data and outcomes from education and training providers in the region. Specific data will be
requested from education and training providers.  Proposed outcomes will include percent of participants who complete
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and/or exit a workforce training program, percent of completers/exiters who attain a recognized credential (with a focus
on middle-skill credentials), percent of completers/exiters who enter employment (with a focus on middle-skill
occupations as identified within the Master Plan), percent of employed participants who upskill/advance within their
career pathway, and percent of completers/exiters who are above 200% of the federal poverty level (by tracking
earnings change). The goal is to have this data available on an annual basis.

Q.   Please clarify what triggers an addition to Imagine Austin. In this case why does this content have to be added to
Imagine Austin?

A. The following response to Question #5 has been provided by City of Austin staff:  City Council is not required to
amend the comprehensive plan for this purpose.  However, Imagine Austin may be amended through an ordinance that
fulfills the process requirements laid out in the Charter.  In the past, Council has either done this concurrently with
adoption of a specific plan (Colony Park Master Plan was amended this way), or has amended the Imagine Austin Plan to
add an attachment later in the year as part of an annual report and amendments process (Urban Trails Master Plan was
amended this way.)

Any plan that relates to the topics of Imagine Austin and rises to the level of comprehensive plan-level policy guidance
may be attached to the Imagine Austin Plan.  City Council has some discretion to decide what can be attached.
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Agenda Item
Agenda Item #16: Approve an ordinance amending City Code Chapter 10-2 (Emergency Medical Services) related to
regulations for non-emergency medical transfer service providers.

QUESTION:
1) What is the impetus for the wholly new provisions included in the updated ordinance? Why is each necessary at this
time? 2) Regarding Part 6 D, what is the reason for the prohibition of authorizations on additional transfer licenses until
2021?
COUNCIL MEMBER ALTER’S OFFICE

ANSWER:
1)The proposed changes to the ordinance is the result of several years of review of current services and the need to

update based on service delivery changes within the industry. There are services provided by franchises, such as

wheelchair transports, which are a subset of non-emergency transports that have never been regulated by the City. The

language added to 10-2 allows the city to monitor and regulate these transports in accordance with other non-

emergency transports.

The other changes to the ordinance set standards and clarify portions of 10-2 that were ambiguous and resulted in

unwanted outcomes - for example, we have included a 2:1 logo on ambulances to ensure that all citizens at every

hospital have better access to service.

2) In July 2013 the Center for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) instituted a provider enrollment moratorium in

several areas across the country, including Houston and surrounding counties. This moratorium ceased any new

ambulance provider numbers in these areas due to the amount of fraud that was happening, particularly with private

companies. The CMS moratorium was extended in January 2018. Since the implementation of the original moratorium

EMS has received increased inquiries and applications for franchise licenses, particularly from companies headquartered

in the Houston area. A city moratorium on applications will allow the market to correct itself in the Houston area

without adding the risk to the City of accepting a franchise that has operated with questionable practices in the past.

In addition, Council recently approved a third provider that begins service today (6/12). The moratorium would also

allow the City market to stabilize with the third franchise and allow staff to fully analyze the impact of the additional

provider to the market.
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Agenda Item
Agenda Item #17: Approve a resolution relating to the City Manager's recommended bond package for a November
2018 General Obligation Bond election.

QUESTION:
Would the proposed needs for the Dougherty qualify for funding from COs? Please provide detail.
What locations would be covered by the proposed signals projects? Please provide detail on projects for the proposed
Vision Zero funding. Please clarify if there is any duplication of projects amongst projects already funded through the
2016 Mobility Bond. Please provide detail on the timeline for the sidewalk projects proposed here in comparison to
those in the 2016 Mobility Bond program. Please provide a detailed list of street reconstruction projects.
COUNCIL MEMBER KITCHEN’S OFFICE

ANSWER:
1) Would the proposed needs for the Dougherty qualify for funding from COs? Please provide detail.

To the extent that the proposed needs for the Dougherty are solely to purchase a new site and build the same general
park facility as is currently operated, state law authorizes this as an lawful use of Certificates of Obligation (COs). If the
project changes, such as becomes an economic development project, general obligation bonds would be the
appropriate funding source.

From a City policy perspective, the approved financial policies that Council adopts with the City Budget for General
Obligation Debt (both voter-approved property tax backed debt and non-voter-approved property tax backed debt)
includes the following:

It is the City’s priority to fund capital expenditures with cash or voter-approved debt. However, non-voter-approved debt
may be used for capital expenditures as an alternative to lease/purchase or other financing options if the capital
expenditure is:

· Urgent;

· Unanticipated;

· Necessary to prevent an economic loss to the City;

· Results in an economic gain to the City within a reasonable time; or

· Non-voter approved debt is the most cost effective financing option available.

In regards to Dougherty, Council has not made a finding that the need meets the policy. Therefore, at this time, staff
recommends use of general obligation bonds as the best financing source for these needs.

Please note that, in regards to the other prospective Fiscal Year 2018 Bond projects, the application of this policy largely
hinges on the definition of “urgent.” Thus, for example, the fire stations were found by council to be an urgent public
safety need by the Austin Fire Department and Finance staff therefore recommended the use of Certificates of
Obligation.

City of Austin Printed on 6/13/2018Page 1 of 9

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


File #: 18-2471, Agenda Item #: 17. 6/14/2018���

2) What locations would be covered by the proposed signals projects?

This proposed funding would be a “bucket” of funds, from which projects would be funded citywide. If approved by
voters, project locations will be identified using existing prioritization processes based on traffic signal warrants, need,
lifespan of equipment, etc.

The proposed 2018 Bond staff recommendation includes funding for the following traffic signal and technology
programs and projects. The “universe of needs” for traffic signals and the Automated Traffic Management System is $71
million (as detailed in the April 16th memo <http://www.ci.austin.tx.us/edims/pio/document.cfm?id=296824>). Staff
requests $37 million (48% of current need) through the 2018 bond for traffic signal programs/projects, as follows:

· Traffic Signals and Signal System - $9,100,000
Includes funding for new signal installations, enhancements to the signal communications system, modifications

and upgrades to existing traffic signal infrastructure and software, and battery backups

· Signal Safety Improvements - $4,300,000
Includes emergency vehicle preemption software and equipment, power-source modernization, accessible pedestrian
signals, and retroreflective backplates to improve signal visibility.

· Mobility Improvements - $1,600,000
Includes vehicle detection equipment, traffic monitoring equipment (i.e., closed circuit cameras) and real time transit
signal priority reporting.

More specifically, for example, for new signals alone there are about 168 traffic and 158 PHBs requests in some phase of
evaluation; this funding would complete approximately 36 signals ($9.1M/ ~$250,000 per signal), plus other hardware,
software and infrastructure outlined above. More detail and descriptions of the technology can be found in the April
16th memo <http://www.ci.austin.tx.us/edims/pio/document.cfm?id=296824>.

3) Please provide detail on projects for the proposed Vision Zero funding.

As with signals, this proposed funding would allow for a systems-based approach to addressing safety citywide.
Locations would be determined based on established prioritization processes described below.

The proposed 2018 Bond staff recommendation includes funding for the following Vision Zero/Transportation Safety
programs and projects. The “universe of needs” for Vision Zero/Transportation Safety is $160 million. Staff requests $35
million through the 2018 bond for traffic signal programs/projects, as follows:

· Major Intersection Safety Projects - $11,000,000
Includes funding for intersection safety improvements at approximately 10 of the highest crash intersections in

Austin. Typical safety improvements may include intersection reconfiguration and reconstruction,
construction of new or modification of existing median, improvements to pedestrian and bicycle facilities,
and/or construction of traffic and pedestrian signals. Locations will be determined through multiple factors,
including average crash frequency, crash rates, fatalities, traffic volume, and crash severity. As these factors
may change over the life of the bond, locations will be identified based on the most recent data available at
the time of project development.

· Pedestrian Safety Improvements - $3,500,000
Includes funding for high-impact, cost effective pedestrian safety treatments such as concrete refuge islands, rapid
flashing beacons, raised crosswalks or curb extensions at 80 to 120 locations across the city. Locations would be
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determined based on the Pedestrian Priority Network, as described in the Pedestrian Safety Action Plan which considers
factors related to crash history, risk and demand for walking. Projects will be prioritized based on available funding and
efficiencies gained through coordination opportunities (such as coordination with routine maintenance or transit
accessibility needs). As these factors may change over the life of the bond, locations will be identified based on the most
recent data available at the time of project development.

More detail and descriptions of the programs can be found in the April 16th memo
<http://www.ci.austin.tx.us/edims/pio/document.cfm?id=296824>.

4) Please clarify if there is any duplication of projects amongst projects already funded through the 2016 Mobility
Bond.

This question was addressed in detail in an April 16th memo <http://www.ci.austin.tx.us/edims/pio/document.cfm?
id=296824>. As stated in that memo, in a majority of the programs there really is no overlap since the funding from each
source addresses different elements of our Transportation Infrastructure.  In 2016, staff developed several alternatives
ranging from $250 million to $720 million for Council’s consideration for Bond funding.  All of the alternatives included a
mix of Capital Renewal projects/programs and Mobility projects/programs. The “Capital Renewal” projects/programs
generally focused on renewing existing transportation infrastructure that is beyond the scope of repair and maintenance
techniques and thus needs capital funding while the “Mobility” projects/programs generally focused on enhancing
existing corridors or adding new infrastructure with the goal of improving mobility and providing congestion relief
through capacity improvements for all transportation modes.   Working within the financial constraints at that time, staff
developed 2 alternatives for the $720 million bonding level.  The first was a “blended alternative” that would have
dedicated $100 million to “Regional Mobility”, $344.5 million for “Corridor Mobility”, and $275.5 million to “Local
Mobility” (with $180 million of the Local Mobility funding for Capital Renewal).   Staff’s “enhanced corridor alternative”
would have dedicated $93.5 million to “Regional Mobility”, $471.5 million for “Corridor Mobility”, and $155 million for
“Local Mobility” (with $67 million of the Local Mobility funding for Capital Renewal).   The voters ultimately approved a
version more focused on “Mobility” than “Capital Renewal” with $101 million for Regional Mobility, $482 million for
Corridor Mobility, and $137 for Local Mobility (with only $11 million of the Local Mobility funding dedicated specifically
for Capital Renewal). The table below summarizes the funding allocation described above.

2016 Bond Package Alternatives

Alternative Regional
Mobility

Corridor
Mobility

Local Mobility

Staff “Blended” $100M $344.5M $275.5M  ($180M for Capital Renewal)

Staff “Enhanced Corridor” $93.5M $471.5M $155M ($67M for Capital Renewal)

Voter Approved Bonds $101M $482M $137M ($11M for Capital Renewal)

The 2016 Mobility Bond approved by the voters dedicates the $11 million Capital Renewal funding for the preliminary
engineering and design (no funding for construction) for two projects (Fallwell Lane and the William Cannon Drive
Bridge over the Union Pacific Railroad) and 9 sub-standard street projects.   So, the package that the Council ultimately
chose to put forward for voter consideration in 2016 was primarily focused on mobility needs rather than capital
renewal needs. With this very small funding for Capital Renewal in the 2016 Mobility Bond, staff is now again
requesting funding for the core maintenance functions termed “Capital Renewal” for the 2018 Bond.

5) Please provide detail on the timeline for the sidewalk projects proposed here in comparison to those in the 2016
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Mobility Bond program.

The 2016 Bond provided funding primarily for new sidewalk, sidewalk connections, and curb ramps.  The proposed
funding for the 2018 Bond would be used to address Capital Renewal projects in line with the ADA Transition Plan by
rehabilitating and replacing existing sidewalks and curb ramps that are functionally deficient and thus not ADA
compliant. We have identified approximately $330 million in sidewalk rehabilitation needs and requested $20 million in
the 2018 Bond (~6% of need).

The Contract with the Voters for the 2016 Bond directs the City Manager to complete the bond within eight years after
voter approval. We anticipate the sidewalk funds from the 2016 Bond will be exhausted in 2024. We anticipate that both
funds (2016 and 2018) will be able to be used simultaneously throughout the City to increase connectivity and condition
of sidewalks in Austin. If approved by voters, we anticipate that the 2018 Sidewalk Rehabilitation funds would be
exhausted within the same timeframe as the 2016 Mobility Bonds.  Of course this timeline will be dependent on
weather, contractor availability and commitments to other, ongoing or unanticipated capital needs.

6) Please provide a detailed list of street reconstruction projects.

This proposed street reconstruction/rehabilitation funding would be a “bucket” of funds, from which projects rated in
poor (“D”) or failed (“F”) condition would be funded citywide based on need, roadway conditions, and coordination with
other infrastructure needs (Water/Wastewater, Austin Energy, Storm water, Sidewalks, etc.)  much like with the Local
Mobility Program funding in the 2016 Bond. The total need for street reconstruction, not including bridges or sidewalks,
is $777 million, or approximately 2,000 lane miles of roads in D and F condition. The recommended $75 million for the
program would fund rehabilitation of approximately 200 lane miles of roadways in D and F condition. No project location
list has been identified at this time.

QUESTION:
Explain why the Cultural Centers were pulled out of the Parks and Recreation category.
If there are multiple phases in their plans, how much would be needed, for each cultural center, to execute their first
next phase?
Regarding the proposed Dove Springs Health Center, has the option of cost sharing with Central Health been explored?
Please provide detail. Is the proposed spend for a completely new facility or an addition to the Dove Springs Rec Center?
Regarding the entire proposal, and projects, have there been any other funding mechanisms explored? If so, which
projects are eligible for other funding options aside from GR bonds? What are those other funding options? Also, which
projects have been identified as not eligible for any other funding option.
What is the capacity of each department to be able to take on more work via the 2018 Bond?

COUNCIL MEMBER HOUSTON’S OFFICE

ANSWER:
1) Explain why the Cultural Centers were pulled out of the Parks and Recreation category.

The Rolling Needs Assessment of the Long-Range CIP Strategic Plan is the primary set of information used for
determining which projects and programs are included in the 2018 Bond Development proposal. This annual plan,
formerly under management of the Capital Planning Office, has provided the necessary framework for determining the
universe of CIP needs through a thoughtful and iterative process, incorporating feedback from staff across all divisions of
the Department. Using this data, PARD considered the diverse range of facilities, the vast needs for capital reinvestment
across all asset types, and the intense nature of park advocacy, before taking a thorough and deliberate approach in
prioritizing park projects for the Bond proposal. PARD’s goal was to establish a fair and defensible request for CIP funding
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across a wide range of asset types.  While the merits of a major cultural facility replacement/renovation is a worthy
investment, the original PARD proposed Bond Package did not include any of the cultural centers. It did however, include
an arts center, the Dougherty Arts Center (DAC). The proposed project at the DAC will replace the existing building at a
new location and provide expanded programmable space to meet the increased user demand. The services provided at
the DAC are closely aligned with the recreational programming function of PARD and less so with the functions of
cultural centers.

The decision to not include any of the cultural centers was not made lightly. PARD considered previous cultural center
investments in comparison with other previous investment programs and used the facilities assessment data from the
Rolling Needs Assessment of the Long-Range CIP Strategic Plan.

Through community advocacy, funding for the cultural centers was included in the proposal as its own proposal; the
rationale being that Cultural Centers are unique facilities with the unique purpose of furthering culture based education,
history and art.

2) If there are multiple phases in their plans, how much would be needed, for each cultural center, to execute their
first next phase?

The proposed funding for each PARD operated Cultural Center considers the estimated funding needed to complete
specific elements of the master plan or to address specific identified facility restoration/renovation issues.   These are
outlined below and in the attached summary proposal:

Mexican-American Cultural Center (MACC) - Funding is for the completion of a single phase of the recently approved
master plan- estimated to cost approximately $15 million.  The estimated cost for all phases of the recently approved
master plan is $40 million.  The $15 million represents a little more than a third of the total estimated cost, and will
address top priorities identified in the master plan including general renovations to the existing building, renovation of
the auditorium, expansion of the South Crescent, and high priority site improvements including the Gran Entrada.

Carver Museum - The $7.5 million proposed funding represents funding to update the master plan, complete basic
building renovations (roof replacement, HVAC replacement, window repairs, ADA improvements, etc.) and provide seed
funding to initiate implementation of priorities determined through the master plan.

Asian-American Resource Center (AARC) - The $5 million proposed funding represents funding to complete an initial
phase of improvements of the yet to be completed master plan.  Since the master plan is not yet complete, a clear set of
priorities and cost estimates for this facility are not available for the purposes of seeking funds through a bond
development process. PARD recommends allocating $5 million to address known issues related to parking, pedestrian
connectivity, outdoor amenities and seed funding to implementation of phase 1 priorities that are determined through
the master plan process.

Mexic-Arte-       The funding request of $15 million represents the amount needed to supplement existing funding and
repair the building as determined by an extensive engineering and structural assessment.

3) Regarding the proposed Dove Springs Health Center, has the option of cost sharing with Central Health been
explored?
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Austin Public Health has held discussions with Central Health about partnerships for health services including the Dove
Springs community. These discussions have included the potential for joint use projects that are multi-purpose
community centers. At this time, no decisions have been made to finalize plans for the Dove Springs community.

These comprehensive planning conversations are expected to continue.  Community Care currently has a clinic at
William Cannon and I-35 which is quite close to the proposed site.  Should Central Health be interested in this proposed
location, additional funding would be needed to add square footage to the proposed facility which does not include any
primary health care.

The proposed square footage (21,000) is all needed for City of Austin Public Health programming.  The proposed Public
Health Center would include a new full-service Neighborhood Center (basic needs services like food pantry, Fresh Foods
for Families, application assistance, job readiness), an Immunization clinic (relocated from the current Stassney Lane
location), a WIC clinic (relocated from lease space at William Cannon and I-35) and a new high-quality child care center.

The City cannot provide the same clinic services as Community Health and cannot use its bond funds to pay for facilities
that they are authorized to pay for with their tax funds.  Implementation of any joint facilities would require review by
bond counsel.

4) Please provide detail. Is the proposed spend for a completely new facility or an addition to the Dove Springs Rec
Center?

The requested funding is for a new 21,000 sq ft facility that would be located adjacent to, but not connected to, the
existing Dove Springs Rec Center.  The two facilities would share a newly constructed parking lot.  The proposed facility
would be constructed on parkland between Ainez and the current Rec Center.  No existing recreation programs would be
negatively impacted by the new facility.  One trail would need to be reconstructed, which is included in the project costs.

5) Regarding the entire proposal, and projects, have there been any other funding mechanisms explored? If so,
which projects are eligible for other funding options aside from GR bonds? What are those other funding
options? Also, which projects have been identified as not eligible for any other funding option?

Like the Dougherty Arts Center, upon appropriate findings and finalization of use proposals, at least some of the projects
could be funded with Certificates of Obligation. Each project would need to be reviewed by bond counsel.  Also, in order
to qualify as appropriate under the City’s financial policies, Council would need to make certain findings before the
projects could be funded from Certificates of Obligation.

6) What is the capacity of each department to be able to take on more work via the 2018 Bond?
PENDING

QUESTION:
Please clarify if the entire history center is seeking to move to the Faulk Library or if it is just a portion that seeks to
move there.
What bond language would be required to allow for the purchase of state-owned land for the purpose of either
affordable housing or parkland? Would the language need to identify the specific parcels to be potentially purchased?
Why do we not need to specify specific parcels we would potentially purchase under other land acquisition bond
categories?
From amongst the various proposed projects, please explain what qualifies for funding from COs or any other funding
types. Please provide detail on mechanisms/necessary processes for those other funding types. Please explain what
money from past bonds in the last 10 years is yet to be processed. Please list by bond proposition type.
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The Ullrich Water Treatment Plant is accessed by Austin Water using the Red Bud Trail Bridge. What parts of the city
does the Ullrich Water Treatment Plant serve?
What would be the potential impact to the city if the Ullrich Water Treatment Plant were to be offline?
If the Red Bud Trail Bridge failed, would impact would that have on the Ullrich Water Treatment Plant and water
delivery?

COUNCIL MEMBER ALTER’S OFFICE.

ANSWER:
1) Please clarify if the entire history center is seeking to move to the Faulk Library or if it is just a portion that seeks

to move there.

The funding currently proposed in the 2018 Bond Program for the Faulk Library Building ($11.5 million) will provide for
replacement of failing infrastructure (the mechanical, electrical and plumbing systems along with the elevators) so that
the building may continue to be occupied and used for a number of City of Austin purposes, including much needed
archival repository and exhibition space for the Austin History Center.  The landmark Austin History Center building -
designed and constructed to be Austin’s first central library in 1933 - will continue to house collections, programs and
activities of the Austin History Center Division of the Library Department.

2) What bond language would be required to allow for the purchase of state-owned land for the purpose of either
affordable housing or parkland? Would the language need to identify the specific parcels to be potentially
purchased? Why do we not need to specify specific parcels we would potentially purchase under other land
acquisition bond categories?

This question is being analyzed by bond counsel and the advice will be provided to council upon his conclusion of his
research.

3) From amongst the various proposed projects, please explain what qualifies for funding from COs or any other
funding types. Please provide detail on mechanisms/necessary processes for those other funding types. Please
explain what money from past bonds in the last 10 years is yet to be processed. Please list by bond proposition type.

From a legal standpoint, Certificates of Obligation could be issued for any of the prospective 2018 Bond projects except
for projects that are co-use by another taxing entity or projects that are considered an economic development activity
under State law, such as affordable housing. Council’s approved financial policies for General Obligation Debt includes
the following:

10) It is the City’s priority to fund capital expenditures with cash or voter-approved debt. However, non-voter-
approved debt may be used for capital expenditures as an alternative to lease/purchase or other financing
options if the capital expenditure is:

· Urgent;

· Unanticipated;

· Necessary to prevent an economic loss to the City;

· Results in an economic gain to the City within a reasonable time; or

· Non-voter approved debt is the most cost effective financing option available.

In regards to prospective FY 2018 Bond projects, the application of this policy largely hinges on the definition of
“urgent.” The fire stations were deemed an urgent public safety need by the Austin Fire Department and Finance staff
therefore recommended the use of Certificates of Obligation.
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Below is the Authorized but Unissued Public Improvement Bonds for the past 10 years.

4) The Ullrich Water Treatment Plant is accessed by Austin Water using the Red Bud Trail Bridge. What parts of the
city does the Ullrich Water Treatment Plant serve?

Ullrich Water Treatment Plant primarily provides water to South Austin but is interconnected to all areas of Austin.  It is
not uncommon for the plant to serve up to 50 percent of the city’s water services, especially during peak summer
season.

5) What would be the potential impact to the city if the Ullrich Water Treatment Plant were to be offline?

Austin Water’s distribution system is interconnected and a short-term outage (less than 12hours) of Ullrich Water
Treatment Plant can be managed with minimal impact to the customers.  A long-term outage of the plant will cause low
pressure and water outage in portions of South Austin.  The Red Bud Trail Bridge project will not impact the operation of
the plant other than a potential access issue for trucks (see below).

6) If the Red Bud Trail Bridge failed, would impact would that have on the Ullrich Water Treatment Plant and water
delivery?

Failure of Red Bud Trail Bridge would not impact the operation of the plant.  However, with this access eliminated, all
heavy truck traffic would be routed through residential roads in the City of Westlake which currently restricts such
traffic.  It is uncertain whether Westlake roads are rated for sustained heavy truck traffic.
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City of Austin

Recommendation for Action

301 W. Second Street
Austin, TX

File #: 18-2451, Agenda Item #: 19. 6/14/2018���

Agenda Item
Agenda Item #19: Approve an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Austin Fire Department Capital Budget
(Ordinance 20170913-001) to increase appropriations by $6,000,000 for the design and land acquisition of new fire
stations.

QUESTION:
1) What will this money cover specifically?
2) In the 3/30 memo on fire stations, page 6, is the cost of design rolled into the construction cost cited in the chart?
What is the cost for design for any one station?
3) Please provide a side by side cost comparison of the cost of having AFD service medical calls versus EMS for the top
areas of need where both have a need for a station (excluding the area of need that has a different ISO ranking than the
other top five areas of need). Please include in that cost comparison the cost of staff, apparatus, station design, overtime
rates and any other cost relevant to responding to medical calls for both forces.
4) Please explain whether it is more cost efficient to have Fire or EMS service these medical calls and why.
COUNCIL MEMBER ALTER’S OFFICE

ANSWER (REVISED):
1) What will this money cover specifically?
Of the $6 million referenced in Item 19, $2-3 million is designated for land in Travis Country and $1.5 - $2 million is
designated for Design and Site Prep at Travis Country and again at Moore’s Crossing.

2) In the 3/30 memo on fire stations, page 6, is the cost of design rolled into the construction cost cited in the chart?
What is the cost for design for any one station?

The cost of Design is not included in the cost of Construction, it is found in the following line items:
2800 - Architecture/Engineering
2801 - Surveying
2802 - Testing

The cost of Design cannot be separated from the Site Preparation and Testing costs. For example, surveys determine the
exact location of utilities which inform where the utilities need to enter the building in the architectural design. Design,
Site Prep and Testing varies. The costs for the Moore’s Crossing Station, a known property, is estimated at $2.08 million.

3) Please provide a side by side cost comparison of the cost of having AFD service medical calls versus EMS for the top
areas of need where both have a need for a station (excluding the area of need that has a different ISO ranking than the
other top five areas of need). Please include in that cost comparison the cost of staff, apparatus, station design, overtime
rates and any other cost relevant to responding to medical calls for both forces.

AFD and EMS do not have an accurate method to produce a ‘cost per run’ measure. Since both departments staff a unit
24 hours a day/ 7 days a week and not simply when they are needed, the cost per run varies dramatically day to day. It is
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File #: 18-2451, Agenda Item #: 19. 6/14/2018���

clear to see that the busier the unit is, the cheaper the ‘per run’ cost might be. However, as the number of runs increase,
the costs for fuel, medical supplies and wear on equipment/apparatus increases. The reduction in staff costs is
counterbalanced by the increase in maintenance and supplies.

The following chart provides information on the costs of operating a station, by Fire or EMS, to respond to medical calls.
All new stations will house Fire and EMS personnel, so the Station Design costs are shared.

4) Please explain whether it is more cost efficient to have Fire or EMS service these medical calls and why.

Both Austin Fire and ATCEMS are required for medical response and work as partners to deliver medical service. The
teamwork between Austin Fire and ATCEMS provides an effective response to citizens with medical emergencies. Rapid
response, quality prehospital care and transport to the appropriate medical facility makes our system effective and cost
efficient.

Firefighters provide the initial first response and provide care at the Basic Life Support Level (BLS) with a crew of four
EMTs followed by ATCEMS who provides Advanced Life Support (ALS) with one paramedic and one EMT along with the
capability to transport.

EMS Dispatch prioritizes the calls for service 1 through 5 with Priority 1 being the most serious.  Fire units are dispatched
on all Priority 1 and 2 calls and selected Priority 3 calls.  Firefighters are also dispatched on lower acuity calls when it
benefits the patient.

Fire responds to medical calls for the following reasons:

· Faster response times. Fire crews often arrive several minutes ahead of EMS. Crews provide initial care and life
saving treatment such as CPR, Defibrillation, Airway management and bleeding control and extrication of
trapped patients when required.

· More fire unit availability. There are more fire units then EMS units. Fire station location is based on
geographical response while EMS considers both geographical response and call volume when placing units.
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Firefighter task time averages 20 min per medical call to EMS’ much longer time as they have to treat and then
transport.

· Fire crews provide needed staffing on critical calls that are personnel intensive as well as the ability for lifting
and moving of patients. Firefighters often ride in with EMS medical personnel to assist during transport.

QUESTION:

1) Why has the ranking changed again for the top five fire stations? (360/Davenport was number two, then three and

now from the timeline in the latest memo related to this item it seems to be fourth in line.) Can you please explain what
changed in the formula for ranking and why?
2) What will the proposed $6 million cover? Please provide detail on how much of it is for land and how much for

design.

3) How much capacity do we have in CO’s? Is there a limit and how much of our CO capacity would be left after their use
for the two stations? The staff on bonds recommended funding all 5 by CO’s, why can’t we do that for all at the same
time? What is the reason for doing just 2 stations to start?

4) Would issuing multiple bids for contracts and using multiple contracts cost the City more money than doing this all
together? What are the associated increased costs from doing multiple contracts?

5) Has the option for partnering with ESD11 been explored for the Del Valle area station? Please provide detail on the
assessment of that opportunity.

6) At what stages in this process will staff come back for approval amongst the various phases presented in the timeline?
COUNCIL MEMBER ALTER’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

1) Why has the ranking changed again for the top five fire stations? (360/Davenport was number two, then three and

now from the timeline in the latest memo related to this item it seems to be fourth in line.) Can you please explain what
changed in the formula for ranking and why?
AFD’s ranking did not change. Public Works listed the stations in a manner that smoothed out the construction process
for multiple facilities. Public Works issued a memo restoring AFD’s priority order.

2) What will the proposed $6 million cover? Please provide detail on how much of it is for land and how much for

design.
Six million is the first installment of certificates of obligation (COs) needed to complete the construction of two fire
stations.  This funding will be used to purchase land in the Travis Country area and begin design/site planning for the top
two priority stations. A funding request will go to Council for approval when the second installment of COs is needed to
finish design work and start construction.

3) How much capacity do we have in CO’s? Is there a limit and how much of our CO capacity would be left after their use

for the two stations? The staff on bonds recommended funding all 5 by CO’s, why can’t we do that for all at the same
time? What is the reason for doing just 2 stations to start?
Within the model the Treasury Office uses to project future bond capacity, there is a $20 million placeholder for future
CO issuances. The CO placeholder is built into the model to help factor in previously approved Reimbursement
Resolutions where the funding source was CO’s. While there is no set limitation, CO issuances must be structured
around existing bond program issuances and a significant CO issuance may impact the debt service tax rate. Funding
could be approved to move forward all 5 stations at one time. The reason for doing just the first 2 stations is to spread
out the impact to the operating budget.

4) Would issuing multiple bids for contracts and using multiple contracts cost the City more money than doing this all
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together? What are the associated increased costs from doing multiple contracts?

Issuing a single solicitation would provide several benefits for the project:

· Reduce time and effort for City staff in terms of only managing one solicitation and contract. Given the
robust construction environment, Consultant/Contractor are better able to determine and prioritize
contracts to pursue - a single solicitation would lessen the Consultant/Contractor effort in terms of time
and energy by only preparing and submitting one response.

· The larger contract dollar amount derived from only one contract would increase the likelihood of
attracting firms that are more experienced and having the firm prioritized the use of the most qualified
personnel.

The increase costs is associated with staff’s time by having to prepare, release and manage a solicitation(s)
that can be combined into one broader scoped solicitation. Staff that manages these types of solicitations and
resulting contracts is small in size and provides oversight to a large workload -efficiencies are critical to our
ability to meet workload expectations.

5) Has the option for partnering with ESD11 been explored for the Del Valle area station? Please provide detail on the
assessment of that opportunity.

AFD and ESD 11 met last week to discuss station options to serve the Del Valle area. ESD 11 expressed interest in
purchasing land and building a station so that ESD 11 and AFD could co-locate. ESD 11 offered a quick option to get an
AFD unit operational in the Del Valle area, compared to the expedited process staff is planning to stand up the first two
priority sites, including Del Valle.

ESD 11’s proposal is to purchase a site, build a fire station, and lease the station to AFD until a future time when ESD 11
would co-locate to satisfy their response demands.  The proposed site is east of the Del Valle on Pearce Rd.  The site
would satisfy the ISO requirement and provide good response into the Del Valle area. Compared to the Moore’s Crossing
site, this site would not have quick access to Toll Road 130 or the southern terminal of ABIA. The proposed site is in the
City’s Extra Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and it would be subject to the City’s building codes and development review.

    Pros:

• ESD 11 could build a station at less cost than COA since they will not be incorporating City of Austin policies such
as LEEDS certification, Art in Public Places, etc. )

• ESD 11 would bear the cost of buying the land, building the station and transfer that cost to COA on an annual
basis (lease) subject to development and approval of an interlocal agreement.

• The ESD 11 station would fulfill the ISO requirement of being <5 miles from the Del Valle residences.

Cons:

• ESD 11 does not own a lot in the area. When discussed with ESD 11, the lot has not been purchased and is not in
the process of being purchased as of last Friday (6/8/2018).

• The discussed lot has potential flooding risks along Pearce Road, which would impact response to Del Valle and
the southern terminal of ABIA.

• The City would hold a lease rather than owning the site/building.
• EMS requirements for placing an ambulance and additional storage has not been addressed.

6) At what stages in this process will staff come back for approval amongst the various phases presented in the timeline?
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Council approvals are denoted by the red bars at the bottom of the schedule included in the Public Works memo. There
are four instances for Council review and approval; of the design/build process, the design/build selection; construction
cost limitation; and for the DCM rotation list. Please see the attached chart.
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Pre-Construction Services 5 Stations

 1 Design/Construction Docs
 1 Construction Del Valle/Moore's

2 Design/ Construction Docs 
2 Construction Travis Country

4 Site/Land Procurement

3 Construction Loop 360 Davenport

4 Design/Construction Docs
4 Construction Goodnight Ranch

5 Site/Land Procurement
5 Design/Construction Docs

Notes 1.  City Council approvals for Alternative Delivery Method, D-B Selection and Construction Cost Limitation approval.  Use of Rotation List for DCM
2.  Assumes accelerated site development permit, reviews and building permit
3.  Assumes site is already purchased

Goodnight Ranch

Fiscal Year 2022

2022

2 Site/Land Procurement

COA - Five Fire Stations - Proposed Milestone Schedule

2021

Fiscal Year 2021 Fiscal Year 2023

DB Selection/Contract

Fiscal Year 2020

Design Criteria Manual

20192018 20232020

Fiscal Year 2018 Fiscal Year 2019

5 Construction Canyon Creek

 3 Design/Construction Docs

 City Council Approvals



City of Austin

Recommendation for Action

301 W. Second Street
Austin, TX

File #: 18-2458, Agenda Item #: 23. 6/14/2018���

Agenda Item
Agenda Item #23: Approve negotiation and execution of an interlocal agreement with the Texas Department of Motor
Vehicles to withhold vehicle registrations for people with outstanding traffic warrants, fines, and unpaid red light camera
cases for a term of five years for a total contract amount not to exceed $10,000 per year.

QUESTION: Please provide data regarding the number of vehicle registrations withheld for the past four years.

COUNCIL MEMBER HOUSTON’S OFFICE

ANSWER:
FY VRHs
2014 2,871
2015 1,222
2016 662
2017 0
2018 1,435

****Note for 2017 - TxDOT made a change that Court was not aware of. This resulted in an incorrect file format;

therefore, no holds were placed.
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City of Austin

Recommendation for Action

301 W. Second Street
Austin, TX

File #: 18-2475, Agenda Item #: 22. 6/14/2018���

Agenda Item
Agenda Item #22: Authorize negotiation and execution of Amendment No. 1 to a legal services contract with
BoyarMillar for legal services regarding the acquisitions of real estate and related build-to-suit improvements for a
development services center in an amount not to exceed $90,000, for a total contract amount not to exceed $290,000.

QUESTION:
Please clarify whether this contract amendment and increase is for services previously within BoyarMillar’s scope of
work, or whether the amendment/increase is for work beyond their original scope of work.
COUNCIL MEMBER TROXCLAIR’S OFFICE

ANSWER:
Yes, the amendment and increase is for services in the original scope of the contract with BoyarMillar for negotiation of

the purchase and sale agreement for the development services center.
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City of Austin

Recommendation for Action

301 W. Second Street
Austin, TX

File #: 18-2450, Agenda Item #: 24. 6/14/2018���

Agenda Item
Agenda Item #24: Approve an ordinance designating the Chestnut Neighborhood Revitalization Corporation and the
Guadalupe Neighborhood Development Corporation as Community Land Trusts and granting the corporations a
property tax exemption on certain properties.

QUESTION: would that reason be appropriate to Blackland Community Development Corporation?

COUNCIL MEMBER HOUSTON’S OFFICE

ANSWER:
The purpose for the Community Land Trust (CLT) designation is to make certain properties owned by these organizations
are eligible for exemption only from City of Austin ad valorem taxes.  Both organizations have properties that are being
developed for ownership housing that would be covered under the ordinance.  The list of properties with estimated
exemption amounts is attached.

The Texas Local Government Code, Chapter 373B, and Section 11.1827 of the Texas Property Tax Code authorizes local
governments to designate non-profit organizations as CLTs by ordinance.  To qualify as a CLT, an organization must be a
501(c)(3) non-profit, created to acquire and hold land for the benefit of developing and preserving long-term affordable
housing within the jurisdiction of the unit of local government.  Organizations designated as CLTs must provide a copy of
the City Ordinance to the Travis Central Appraisal District by July 1 each year in order to receive the exemption.

Some of the properties under development by Guadalupe Neighborhood Development Corporation (GNDC) are already
fully exempt for a limited amount of time under a provision in the Property Tax Code.  Section 11.1827(c) of the Property
Tax Code allows non-profit affordable housing providers a 100% exemption from property taxes for three (3) tax years
while the property is being held and developed for affordable home ownership.

GNDC’s exemptions for these properties under this section of the Property Tax Code expire on the earlier of end of the
third tax year or when the homes are sold to a low-income buyer.  Once the homes are sold, the property will return to
the tax rolls, and the homebuyer will be responsible for the payment of property taxes.  GNDC is seeking designation as
a CLT in the event the housing on these properties is not developed and sold within the three-year full exemption
period.

Chestnut Neighborhood Revitalization Corporation missed a deadline last year to submit their application for exemption
and therefore has been assessed taxes.  This year they will meet the deadline in order to receive the tax exemption.

The Blackland Community Development Corporation-owned properties are rental properties and in reviewing their
properties on the Travis County Appraisal District’s webpage it appears Blackland receives 100% exemption for property
taxes under “Other” Exemptions (including public property, religious organizations, charitable organizations and other
property not reported elsewhere).  Therefore, a CLT designation would not provide any additional benefit for the

Blackland Community Development Corporation.
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City of Austin

Recommendation for Action

301 W. Second Street
Austin, TX

File #: 18-2391, Agenda Item #: 28. 6/14/2018���

Agenda Item
Agenda Item #28: Authorize negotiation and execution of a 84-month lease agreement for approximately 102,301
square feet of office space and 5,000 square feet of storage space for the Austin Code Department, Economic
Development Department, and Human Resources Department with 5204 Ben White 2017, LP, a Texas Limited
Partnership, located at 5202 Ben White Boulevard, in amount not to exceed $20,154,160.76.

QUESTION:
1. What is the net expenditure for these offices to move?
2. What happens to the empty floors at OTC?
3. Were we paying Aviation to use LRC?
4. Was EDD paying CC for space in parking garage?
5. What was Code paying for their existing space?
COUNCIL MEMBER FLANNIGAN’S OFFICE

ANSWER:
1.

2. The only office space that will be vacated and available is currently occupied by EDD, Small Business Office.  The total
square footage is 3,844.  Many City Departments are in need of office space and the SFGT will determine which
department will back-fill the space.
3. $450,000/annually.
4. Yes, rental cost $65,880 plus $37,440 for staff and guest parking.  A total of $103,320.00/annually.

5. Rutherford and RBJ combined $642,245.00/annually.
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City of Austin

Recommendation for Action

301 W. Second Street
Austin, TX

File #: 18-2443, Agenda Item #: 35. 6/14/2018���

Agenda Item
Agenda Item #35: Approve an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Public Works Capital Projects
Management Fund Operating Budget (Ordinance No. 20170913-001) to increase the number of authorized positions by
1.0 to provide support for the design and construction of new fire stations.

QUESTION:
Would these funds be ongoing funds or one time funds? Is this a temporary or permanent position? If temporary, please
explain in detail how long the position is meant to be in place and how much money it will require over the time frame it
will be needed.
COUNCIL MEMBER ALTER’S OFFICE

ANSWER:
This will be a permanent position with ongoing funds assigned for all Fire projects (new stations, locker room
renovations, station rehabilitation, etc).  Upon Council approval we plan to immediately reassign an existing staff
member to the fire stations full time, and use this position to backfill. It is anticipated that this position will be required
to support future Fire Department Building programs beyond the construction of new fire stations.

QUESTION:
Is existing staff able to absorb the workload associated with support for design and construction of the new fire stations?
If not, why not?
COUNCIL MEMBER TROXCLAIR’S OFFICE

ANSWER:
No, the public works department cannot accommodate the workload for the accelerated delivery of the fire stations
without delaying ongoing commitments. If approved we will assign the accelerated fire stations to an existing staff

member and use the newly approved position to backfill to minimize delays for ongoing commitments.
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City of Austin

Recommendation for Action

301 W. Second Street
Austin, TX

File #: 18-2476, Agenda Item #: 36. 6/14/2018���

Agenda Item
Agenda Item #36: Authorize award and execution of a multi-term contract with DXI Industries Inc., to provide liquid
sulfur dioxide, for up to five years for a total contract amount not to exceed $1,455,000.

QUESTION:
What can we do to ensure that we get more than one responsive bid, so that taxpayers know they are getting the best
goods and services for the best price?
COUNCIL MEMBER TROXCLAIR’S OFFICE

ANSWER:
While staff endeavors to have as much competition as possible, in public procurement it is not possible to ensure the
government receives more than one bid in response to a formal solicitation.

Formal solicitations are required whenever the government anticipates the resulting contract(s) will exceed a specified
amount - in Texas this amount is $50,000 for local governments.  Key elements in a formal solicitation includes: 1) a firm
due date and time for receipt of offers and 2) a public opening of the offers.

Because the government does not prescribe who may/should/must respond to solicitations, we cannot ensure that any
specific bidders or any quantity of bidders will choose to respond to our solicitation.  Further, because the bids are
sealed upon receipt, we do not know who the bids are from or whether the bids are responsive until after the due date
and time have passed and the bids are opened.

As mentioned, although it is not possible to ensure a certain amount of responses are received, staff attempt to achieve
as much competition as possible by examining the elements that impact the quantity of bids we receive and optimizing
them whenever possible.

· Quantity of vendors in the market - Conduct market research to identify new sources of vendors; expand our
notifications to greater quantities of vendors; seek feedback from vendors to examine any barriers to their
participation, etc.

· Access to solicitation documents - Publish the solicitations on the City’s website; make solicitations available via
USPS; provide solicitations to in-person deliveries.

· Notification of solicitation’s availability - Maintain a vendor database; notify vendors of the solicitation’s
availability; when possible accommodate additional notifications via industry specific media; provide notices via
local newspaper.

· Period of time the solicitation is available - Leave the solicitation on the street for a reasonable amount of time;
consider all requests to extend the solicitation’s due date when possible; provide sufficient time for bidders to
respond following any addenda that may be issued; when reasonable, in the hours prior to the solicitation’s due
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date and time, extend the due date when no or only one bid has been received.

· Solicitation and contract requirements - Review the specification’s process instructions to make sure the process
is efficient and effective; review the contract requirements to make sure they are clear and do not unreasonably
restrict competition.

When solicitations close and we open the bids, if the response was less than we had hoped for, we often contact
prospective bidders that chose not to respond about the reason for not submitting a bid.  Below are some of the more
common responses we receive.

· Availability of other business opportunities (growing local economy; availability of other business opportunities)

· Quantity of time and resources necessary to put together a bid (additional time and effort to assemble a
government bid; a City of Austin bid, etc.)

· Quantity of time the solicitation is available (participating in other business opportunities and the increased
efforts to respond to City solicitations, vendors commonly want our solicitations to be available for longer
periods of time)

· Nature of City requirements (public process and visibility of bid/contract contents; strict specifications; higher
insurance/indemnification/warranty requirements; additional policy-related requirements)

· Past experiences with the City (experienced or observed by others)

Another driver of single bid solicitations is when there is a question as to whether or not a product or service is a sole
source (only available from one vendor) or not.  When we reasonably question whether a procurement meets the
definition of a sole source, we may proceed with normal competition.  If there is only a single bidder, the sole source is
proven.

Staff strive to achieve as much competition as possible each time we issue a solicitation.  When we achieve less than
ideal competition, we try to determine what contributed to the lower response and address these drivers whenever

possible.
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City of Austin

Recommendation for Action

301 W. Second Street
Austin, TX

File #: 18-2393, Agenda Item #: 40. 6/14/2018���

Agenda Item
Agenda Item #40: Authorize negotiation and execution of a multi-term contract with PeopleFund, or one of the other
qualified offerors to Request for Proposals 5500 EAL0300, to provide small business coaching and technical assistance,
for up to five years for a total contract amount not to exceed $400,000.

QUESTION:
1) How is this program different than anything already offered by People Fund, EGBI, or other nonprofit entities,
chambers or business associations offering similar support in the community? 2) How will this program add to the
landscape of small business coaching in Austin? 3) What are the specific quantitative targets set for the contract goals?
4) How were those determined?
COUNCIL MEMBER ALTER’S OFFICE

ANSWER:
1) This program will provide one-on-one coaching to small business owners and persons seeking to start a small
business. Topics include, but are not limited to: writing a business plan, developing marketing plan and financial
management, as well as assessing customers’ readiness to apply for a commercial loan and assisting them with
preparing the loan application.  The service itself is not unique, but it will increase the availability of coaching available
citywide, which is currently not adequate to meet the needs of Austin’s estimated 38,000 small businesses (plus the
undetermined number of persons who want to start a business).  The coaching services are provided at no cost to the
small business owner, and this program has the capacity to support future business development endeavors. 2) The
program will add to the landscape of small business coaching in Austin by increasing the availability of small business
coaching, which was identified as a need by 68% of the participants in a recent small business needs assessment study
commissioned by the Economic Development Department (EDD) in February 2018.  EDD allocates its funding
investments in part by the needs assessment every five years. 3) The following specific quantitative targets are set for
contract goals per each 12-month contract term:

· Provide 800 hours of small business coaching

· Achieve a 90% customer satisfaction rating

· Assist customers with completing at least 10 business plans

· Complete at least 15 financial readiness assessments

· Contribute to the startup of at least five new businesses

· Contribute to the creation of at least 10 new jobs

4) EDD’s Small Business Program developed the specific quantitative targets based on experience with managing small
business coaching contracts, and experience with a business solutions center which provided coaching and access to

business research tools.

QUESTION:
Will the contractor or the Economic Development Department track the demographics of the clients referred by the City
to receive small business coaching and technical assistance under this contract?
COUNCIL MEMBER HOUSTON’S OFFICE
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ANSWER:
The Economic Development Department Small Business Program collects demographic information voluntarily provided

by clients, and not all clients choose to provide this information.  Therefore, the Small Business Program will not have

demographic information for 100% of clients referred to the Contractor (PeopleFund).  However, the Small Business

Program will require the Contractor to monitor the demographics of all clients who actually use the service and report

the information on a monthly basis.
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City of Austin

Recommendation for Action

301 W. Second Street
Austin, TX

File #: 18-2459, Agenda Item #: 41. 6/14/2018���

Agenda Item
Agenda Item #41: Authorize negotiation and execution of cooperative contracts to purchase vehicles in amounts not to
exceed $481,260 divided among the contractors.

QUESTION: What is the model, age and mileage for each of the 20 vehicles currently in use?  What happens to the
retired vehicles?

COUNCIL MEMBER HOUSTON’S OFFICE

ANSWER:
Please see the chart below for the model, age, and mileage of the current vehicles.

Retired vehicles are sold in a public auction and the proceeds are returned to the Austin Police Department Asset

Forfeiture account where the vehicle was either purchased or forfeited per forfeiture regulations.
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City of Austin

Recommendation for Action

301 W. Second Street
Austin, TX

File #: 18-2460, Agenda Item #: 46. 6/14/2018���

Agenda Item
Agenda Item #46: Authorize negotiation and execution of a contract with Triad Marine & Industrial Supply, Inc., to
provide emergency response boats in an amount not to exceed $127,125.

QUESTION: Please provide the criteria used (mileage, hours of use and maintenance costs) to determine the need to
replace the five emergency response boats as well as the actual mileage, hours of use and maintenance costs
determined for each of the emergency response boats.  What is the cost per new emergency response boat?
COUNCIL MEMBER HOUSTON’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

See attachment.
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 Council Question and Answer 

Related To Item #46 Meeting Date June 14, 2018 

Additional Answer Information 
 
QUESTION/ANSWER:  
Question 1: Please provide the criteria used (mileage, hours of use and maintenance costs) to determine the need to 

replace the five emergency response boats as well as the actual mileage, hours of use and maintenance 
costs determined for each of the emergency response boats. 

Answer 1: In order to be considered for replacement, emergency response boats are evaluated based on their age, 
maintenance costs and visual condition. Due to the nature of these type of inflatable boats and the 
material that they are made of Fleet Services focuses primarily on condition and age.  Please note the 
hours of operations are not tracked for these smaller emergency response boats and motors. 

 

 
   

The actual mileage, hours of use and maintenance costs determined for each of the emergency response 
boats. 
 

 

  
 

 



 

 
Question 2: What is the cost per new emergency response boat? 
Answer 2: Item   Cost Each Quantity Total Cost 

Boat   $16,442.98      5  $82,214.90 
Boat Motor  $4,930.00      6  $29,580.00 
Boat Trailer  $3,066.00      5  $15,330 

 

 



City of Austin

Recommendation for Action

301 W. Second Street
Austin, TX

File #: 18-2394, Agenda Item #: 50. 6/14/2018���

Agenda Item
Agenda Item #50: Authorize an amendment to an existing contract with Conduent, Inc., to provide continued
maintenance and support of the Banner software system for payroll and human resources management, for an increase
in the amount of $779,199 and to extend the term by three years, for a revised contract amount not to exceed
$1,235,580.

QUESTION:
Given AE’s pilot for the Workforce Management (WFM) Prototype Phase 1 and their Phase 2 budget ask for expansion,
please explain why further investments in the Banner system are needed at this time. Please explain the planned
continuation/phasing out of Banner given the move toward adoption of WFM.
COUNCIL MEMBER ALTER’S OFFICE

ANSWER:
The Workforce Management Pilot is a move to electronic timekeeping.  It is not a payroll application.  The electronic
time cards that are produced by electronic timekeeping software will be interfaced into Banner to prepare biweekly
payroll. Banner is necessary going forward to continue to pay City employees timely and accurately and in accordance
with existing pay policies and collective bargaining agreement provisions.  Banner is a proven, reliable payroll processing
software that is highly customized to meet the City’s complex pay policies.

In addition, if the City is approved to move forward with a full suite Human Capital Management system (HCM), it will
take several years to implement.  Maintenance on existing software (this proposed agreement extension) ensures that
the City has a contract in place with the current application vendor, Conduent, should we need their assistance with an
issue.  In addition, it ensures that we receive the latest security updates to make sure that our applications are secure.
This is critical given the personal nature of information that is contained in Banner.  Under the current HCM draft phases,
conversion to another payroll system would be in the final phase.  In the interim, Banner will continue to serve as the

City’s payroll application.
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City of Austin

Recommendation for Action

301 W. Second Street
Austin, TX

File #: 18-2395, Agenda Item #: 60. 6/14/2018���

Agenda Item
Agenda Item #60: Approve a resolution authorizing the submittal of a regional traffic incident management system
project as a candidate for the Advanced Transportation and Congestion Management Technologies Deployment federal
grant program administered by the United States Department of Transportation.

QUESTION: Please explain what share of the required match will come from each of the regional partners: ATD, TXDOT,
CTRMA, CAMPO.
COUNCIL MEMBER ALTER’S OFFICE

ANSWER:
The City of Austin will provide all of the required match.

GRANT BACKGROUND - The U.S. Department of Transportation’s Advanced Transportation and Congestion Management

Technologies Deployment grant (USDOT Grant) program requires 50 percent of the project cost as local match. Staff

seeks authority to commit $3.5 million in match or 58 percent of the requested $6 million federal grant estimated

project cost.  The Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) was released on April 18, 2018 with a two month window to

submit the application by June 18, 2018.

VALUE FOR CITY OF AUSTIN - The residents of Austin will be the greatest beneficiaries of improved incident response

capabilities in the region.  Because of the density of primary roadways and interchanges within the City of Austin, any

incident on major roadways such as I-35, Lamar, MoPac, Parmer Lane, Cesar Chavez, Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd, US 183

and Ben White Blvd can have a profound impact on the travel characteristics of the entire network, especially when

those incidents are likely to occur on roadways where traffic volumes and congestion are the highest (e.g. the central

part of the region - within the City of Austin).

First responder agencies such as the Austin Police Department, Austin Fire Department, and the regional HERO program

that focuses primarily on the central part of the region, will benefit from this program by shortening their response

times to crashes with real-time road conditions and shortening the recovery period needed to reopen the roadway

artery.  Shortened response times will directly benefit the residents of Austin, addressing the City’s goal of reducing

congestion and improving safety within the City.

LOCAL MATCH - The grant proposal calls for the City to provide local commitment funding for the Austin Area Traffic

Incident Management and Coordination Portal (AATIMCP).  We propose using 2016 Mobility Bond Corridor Program

funds that are already slated for investment as part of a comprehensive signal technology system being designed, as well

as $500,000 from ATD’s annual operating budget.  The proposed $3 million allocation from the 2016 Mobility Bond

Corridor Program currently dedicated to signal technology improvements will not change the originally intended

purpose of the bond funds and will still benefit the corridors described in the bond proposition. The funding that is

slated to go toward advanced aerial detection systems in the bond program will continue to be allocated for this

purpose, but as a match to the ATCMTD gran, with the justification that the aerial detection systems and the data they

generate is an integral part of the grant proposal.  Use of these funds as match does not reduce our investments in the

corridors and overall traffic system already planned and approved by voters. In fact, this grant would leverage those
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File #: 18-2395, Agenda Item #: 60. 6/14/2018���

planned investments and expand their benefits to the residents of Austin as we were directed to do in the Contract With

Voters (Resolution No. 20160818-074).

WHY AUSTIN SHOULD PURSUE THIS GRANT - As directed previously by Council to pursue leveraging opportunities, we
believe it is appropriate for Austin to lead in pursuit of the USDOT Grant by contributing the upfront financial pledge for
grant match because our residents, businesses and visitors to Austin stand the greatest opportunity to benefit from such
an investment. Although no cash funding has yet been committed by the regional partners (TXDOT, CTRMA, CMTA and
CAMPO), each has been asked to submit letters of support for the project and collaborate on development of the grant

with in-kind support.
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City of Austin

Recommendation for Action

301 W. Second Street
Austin, TX

File #: 18-2392, Agenda Item #: 67. 6/14/2018���

Agenda Item
Agenda Item #67: Approve an ordinance amending Chapter 2-1 of the City Code to create a Tourism Commission.

QUESTION:
1. Is it standard procedure to create a commission by ordinance first before going through the public resolution process
as was done for the LGBTQ and Student Commissions?
2. Was there any public input process or public meetings that occurred to inform the creation of this commission?
COUNCIL MEMBER FLANNIGAN’S OFFICE

ANSWER:
1. There is not a standard procedure in place for creating a permanent commission. Previous commissions have

been created following a resolution directing City staff to draft an ordinance amending City Code Chapter 2-1.

However, this is not a requirement under Chapter 2 of the City Code. (Provided by the Law Department)

2. Council has taken up the topics of tourism and its impacts to the city and its resources, hotel occupancy tax, and
convention operations on multiple occasions through budget cycles and agenda items over the last several years.
Whether it’s contributions to the general fund, impacts to local businesses, staff resources or city assets, tourism
plays a large role in our city- estimated to generate more than $95 million in HOT this fiscal year.

Council members heard from the community the need and benefit of a citizen commission on tourism.  While city
staff, visitor board, and a task force have worked to improve the functions of the convention center and marketing,
tourism is broader than just the convention center.  There are currently unrealized opportunities, for small
businesses, the arts and music industries, to be identified that would support the local interests that make our city
unique and distinguish Austin from other cities.  There remains a need for the public to participate in a more
meaningful way, as is afforded to other city enterprises, community values, and public assets that are represented
by citizen commissions.

The task force recognized the need for ongoing work and collaboration.  The advisory recommendations included
establishment of a Marketing Advisory Committee that would meet quarterly and include local small business
groups, arts and cultural organizations, under-represented community stakeholders and other impacted
stakeholders to advise on tourism, marketing plans, and diversity tourism.  Creation of a Tourism Commission would
provide a means of acting on the recommendation, further benefitting the effort by having the body appointed by
and providing recommendations to the Council, as well as enabling the group to work on a broader range of tourism
related issues.

Regarding whether to move forward by resolution vs ordinance, discussion with law department clarified either
action being available and appropriate.  Forwarding as an ordinance was seen as the most expedient.

Council is expected to receive a study on Austin Convention Center from the University of Texas in the early fall.
There is benefit to the Council in having a Tourism Commission formed in anticipation of the report and future
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File #: 18-2392, Agenda Item #: 67. 6/14/2018���

conversations related to tourism.  Coming forward as an ordinance will allow staff to prepare for its formation and
give Council the summer and council meetings in August to prepare nominees and appoint the body. (Provided by
Council Member Kitchen’s office)

QUESTION:
If this item is approved, how many Boards and Commissions have been added since 2015?  What department(s) would
staff the commission?
COUNCIL MEMBER HOUSTON’S OFFICE

ANSWER:
 6 new 2-1 entities have been created since 2015;

LGBTQ Commission
College Student Commission
South Central Waterfront Advisory Board
Codes and Ordinance Joint Committee
Comprehensive Plan Joint Committee
Tourism Commission (pending)

In addition, the following 2-1 entities were created at the 12/11/2014 meeting (aka boards that did not exist prior to 10-
1, but that the transition task force recommended be created and which were accepted by the at-large Council):

Economic Prosperity Commission
Joint Cultural Committee
Joint Inclusion Committee
Joint Sustainability Committee
Small Area Planning Joint Committee

The City Manager’s office designates who will serve as Executive Liaison and staff liaison. (Provided by the City Clerk’s
Office).
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City of Austin

Recommendation for Action

301 W. Second Street
Austin, TX

File #: 18-2477, Agenda Item #: 74. 6/14/2018���

Agenda Item
Agenda Item #74: Approve a resolution related to City policies and use of City resources related to immigration
enforcement.

QUESTION:
Please provide the Police Chief's general orders referred to in the Draft Resolution that "protect the constitutional and
legal rights of people who interact with the Police," and that "help ensure city resources and police time are managed to
accomplish Dept. priorities and ensure public safety."
COUNCIL MEMBER TROXCLAIR’S OFFICE

ANSWER:

See attachment - provided by APD.
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